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Kanamoto’s Mission Statement

As it has grown hand in hand with the development of Japan’s economy, Kanamoto has devoted its full resources to both

infrastructure construction and to restoration efforts in the wake of natural disasters. Following the unprecedented disaster

34 QE
caused by the Great East Japan Earthquake as well, we have considered it our mission to utilize our past experience to the Corporate History
fullest extent possible as we work together for Japan’s restoration and revival. Furthermore, with infrastructure in urgent 36 D=

C te Profil
need of repair or replacement in every region of Japan, Kanamoto will concentrate its full capabilities and work to ensure pticntian
, . 37 #HEE

Japan’s safety and peace of mind. Organization Chart
We also have one more mission. That is to maintain our growth. We will continue to pursue overseas development, and 38 &85

Board of Directors

40 SFEABHAERWREE

seek our own possibilities.
To accomplish these missions we have prepared our five-year Long-term Management Plan. As it ardently pushes ahead
with each measure, Kanamoto will focus on achieving further growth.
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Forward-Looking Statements

Statements included as part of the.Kanamoto Co., Ltd. plans and strategies:described in this report, other than statements of actualpast facts, are deseriptions of the Company’s outigok concerning future
operating results and are-assumptions based on information currently available. These descriptions of the future outlook contain“known risks and unidentified risks, as well as other uncertainty factors, and
the actual management performance and operating results of Kanamoto Co., Ltd. may vary substantially from the descriptions provided herein
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@ For-purposes of this report; the-Balance Sheets and Statements of Income were created using financial.data prepared-according to Japan's Securities Report guidelines.
@ Throughout this report, amounts of less than ¥1 million are truncated except in the financial statements, where figures of less than ¥1 million are rounded.
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Millions of ven Thousands of U.S.
Y dollars (Note)

2011 2012 2012
EEgENE Consolidated operating results
bolint=) Rental revenues and sales of goods ¥ 71,086 ¥ 86,106 $ 1,080,929
R Operating income 2,905 6,430 80,720
EEME Ordinary income 2,239 5,932 74,477
ZHAR 2 Net income 1,165 3,575 44,878
B &AL ROE 3.2% 9.3% 9.3%
[tk Dividend payout ratio 56.3% 18.4% 18.4%
RIEIRE Plant and equipment investment 16,798 21,814 273,839
EFERIBARE Consolidated financial position
IREE Total assets 115,120 137,343 1,724,116
HERE Shareholders’ equity 37,592 41,399 519,708
B &R Shareholders’ equity ratio 32.2% 29.2% 29.2%
1 BYEYWMEE (H) Shareholders’ equity per share (yen) 1,129.47 1,221.56 15.33
EfEF¥vrya - 70—0IKR  Consolidated cash flows
EEEHICLBDF v a1 - 7O—  Cashflow from operating activities 6,903 14,306 179,593
BEEHICKDFyya - 7O—  Cashflow from investing activities -1,013 -835 -10,486
BFSEBICK DT v 2 - 7O—  Cashflow from financing activities -6,262 -14,074 -176,688
RENOIRESESEMERRES Balance of cash and equivalents at end of period 20,374 19,717 247,518
184 7=V 155k Information per share of common stock En Us. do';;rl; (Note)
ZHAHR 2 Net income ¥ 35.51 ¥108.88 $1.36
FHERES Dividends per share 20.00 20.00 0.25

FRRESNTUVDK NILREEIE, 2012F 10831 HREOHH K ZOELZEEL — M NIL=7966BICLWBELTVET.
Note: U.S. dollar amounts have been translated from yen for convenience only, at the rate ¥79.66=US $1, the approximate exchange rate on October 31, 2012.

BErEYIR
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TIN—T e ZZE F TRAXARKOEIR - ERICHE
L7ziE3D ., IR Kt CHBR TR MRIRAZFF DI T
MERSHZEH TN —T DR o2 ET EBDIBKRE
IIN—TELTDV ) a—2a e RRICEDZE &
TEETEDPOEENICL IV BEDPREERICH I E
BREDS, @HFICEOV TR ERIIRELBRLEL .
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Financial Topics
Revenues Earnings

Revenues were considerably higher in all regions. In addi-
tion to support by every company in the Kanamoto Group
for restoration and recovery following the Great East Japan
Earthquake, this reflected the fact Kanamoto broadened
the scope of its activities and greatly improved its solution
function as a group by newly welcoming Unite Co., Ltd., a
company with strengths in all aspects of road work even
in areas not devastated by the earthquake, as the newest
member of the Kanamoto Group, as well as the moderate
improvement trend in rental unit prices throughout Japan.

Operating income, ordinary income and net income all
greatly exceeded the level in the prior consolidated fis-
cal year as the result of both strong rental revenues in
all regions and higher asset utilization ratios achieved
through optimized asset utilization.

Kanamoto 2013| 5



HFERHSEREA | Message from the President

RAERZE—RICHITFTRYVEALHS.
EIRA THOD I ZERLTWVEET

Pursue our potential in Japan and abroad while undertaking earthquake
disaster reconstruction works as our first principle.

m 2012FENEERIRIE?

LD HFIRFSRMEFREO RIS

EORT[DREL. BAREEETHRLLELL,
FKIAREDOKFEES - FEDEFEHRALREDHY). B
BHHBDOEFETEHYEL/c, ZLTRE. BAREFLLD
BHOTILHSHRANTEARVD. BEl@mbiERICIFEL
EBOTHRY) RRDEHRICEE>TEHEIEEA.
ZOLEELWEERRETRHUELLH. 2012 (F
24) F10AHADEfEFRIEITT LEH861E6B A M. B%X
F#64E30R A M. BEFRSOMWI2HH M. HHAH
M ISE7TESEAAEHMFEZKRIC LAY, BE&KS
DIBINIERRZ L8R T DIEDTEEL.

m What were Kanamoto’s operating
results for fiscal 2012?

During the fiscal year the global economy put

downward pressure on Japan’s economy, as
China’s growth slowed because of Europe’s prolonged
financial crisis. It was a year of dramatic political events
as well, ranging from the U.S. presidential election to the
turnover of political leadership in China. In addition, with
Japan’s economy still unable to break the grip of deflation,
the strong yen became a drag on exporting companies,
and a recovery in the business climate remained elusive.
Despite being faced with this severe management
environment, for the Business Period ended October 2012
Kanamoto was able to report record revenue and earnings
growth. Revenues amounted to ¥86.106 billion, operating
income was ¥6.430 billion and ordinary income was ¥5.932
billion, while net income totaled ¥3.575 billion. These
consolidated operating results were substantially higher
than the Company’s initial plan.

6 | Kanamoto 2013

m 2012 ENELMIBAIE?

—MFEDORAAKRBRKLURE. LtJIL—T 3%

K DIEIH - ERZKEZRRICIBITTEY
Y. SRLEFRICEEMEMKRLLIED. AMPLY
JNEBEDERITMEREY B E [ ] DRI
BHEL.
F7o. BHIIEH K ICHE VO THMICDRRERHIE
DPTEERLL. BICERTEEMISFRAZRF DI Mk
REHEREICTIN—TISBR I ET EBRDIKRET
W—=TELTDV) 21— 3 KR RRICROHDHIEDT
BIEEATHYVET,

What were the company’s main
initiatives during the year?

Since the Great East Japan Earthquake two

years ago, the Kanamoto Group has declared
restoration and recovery of the devastated region to be
its most important policy. Along with establishing a new
branch in Iwate Prefecture during the fiscal year, we
worked to strengthen our “response capabilities” through
measures such as shifting the points where we focus our
human resource and rental assets.
During the period we were able to achieve commensurate
results in regions that were unaffected by the disaster
as well. In particular, we believe we were able to expand
the scope of our activities and significantly improve our
solution function as a group by welcoming Unite Co., Ltd.,
a leading company in every aspect of road works, as the
newest member of the Kanamoto Group.

LHEEEBLUBTRE

Kanamoto’s Directors and Corporate Officers >

SHEEIFEISICARIL. BREMOL > 2L
BEOETEITAEHHDERDONET . H#tIXER -
BREO—BZEIN FIEHMETIN—T 2 FTRNTS
FECY.
e K HIFICHZEL TIE MEAXREHE - REETL 7ADHL
RERGE. MREMBEVISIRILL DS EREBOILTTEIEK
EROTEVIET.
e BAERISOZHL TR, FEIKRLEEE - SV HR-ILT
ERIBREEDHREEDIC. RET O 7HEZERELCHRT
V7 NORRERETFELTEIET. RERELVIHTRETOIR
BREDIEKIE, BT N—T OROER T NEERDVOEDT
Y. SHALIEE5 I ZHREBAZEISEIALTOEET,

/_\ = ’{—,&g— ﬁ)?
BREMDFEN ARERGEHE L 5

m SEOFEHHIS?

What actions will Kanamoto pursue
in the future?

As full-scale restoration work gets underway in the future, the demand

for construction equipment rentals is expected to increase further as
well. Kanamoto must play a key role in this restoration and recovery, and we are
positioned to continue our efforts through every company in the Kanamoto Group.
In regions unaffected by the earthquake, we will strive to enhance and expand
the foundation of our business in Japan through steps such as M&A and branch
development in metropolitan markets and regions where the Company does not
have offices, while comprehensively verifying the results.
In our overseas business we will push to expand operations in mainland China and
Hong Kong and in Singapore, and we plan to develop branches in new regions
with a focus on countries in Southeast Asia. Broadening earnings opportunities in
newly emerging countries, which are undergoing significant development, is one
of the most important measures the Kanamoto Group should emphasize. In the
years ahead as well, the Kanamoto Group will maintain a focus on its overseas
operations.

Kanchu Kanamoto, President and / / ’Jé
Chief Executive Officer L Aarnaens




EEMOZTEWR | Overview of Operations
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Percentage of net revenues by business (consolidated)

92.0%

Construction Equipment Rental B

2012 10RA#AEHE

Fiscal 2012 operating results

L>&aIsEE
Rental revenues 63,785

el 15,494

Sales revenues

I X NEE 79.280

Business total

B / Millions of Yen

The construction equipment rental business achieves
“conformity to the site” and promotes “rationalization of operations.”

The construction equipment rental business is Kanamoto’s core business, accounting for over 90.0% of net
sales for the Kanamoto Group. Whether in construction or engineering works, Kanamoto helps firms rationalize
their operations with a full product lineup that offers “all of the equipment necessary for any site.”

A full line-up of approximately 400,000 rental items, avail-
able throughout Japan

Kanamoto owns approximately 460 different models and 400,000
rental items. Naturally, this includes various hand tools and con-
struction equipment, such as dump trucks and hydraulic excava-
tors. But Kanamoto also stands prepared with items to satisfy ev-
ery demand, from temporary housing materials and structures to
electrical generators. In addition to various models, we make sure
we offer an ample selection of sizes, plus a broad range of optional
items. At Kanamoto, we continually enhance our product lineup
and provide complete support, and customers have come to rely
on Kanamoto as their one-stop partner for all their equipment and
parts procurement needs.

Creation of a thorough maintenance organization at every branch
The Kanamoto brand is proudly displayed at over 160 branches
throughout Japan, and with more than 280 branches nationwide
for the entire Kanamoto Group, we continue to add branches
as we strengthen our alliance strategy. Ensuring that each base
in areas where the Company continues to expand is staffed with
maintenance personnel who boast the highest technical skills is
a key Kanamoto standard. Day in and day out, our maintenance
employees conscientiously perform their activities to ensure equip-
ment will demonstrate its peak operating performance.

From BtoB to BtoC

In cooperation with Komeri Co., Ltd., a major Japanese DIY
company, Kanamoto is also developing its rental business
targeting individual users. We have set up tool rental corners in
seven Komeri Power Store branches, part of the do-it-yourself
store network Komeri is developing, and stocked them with an
ample equipment lineup ranging from tools for professional use
to small construction equipment, to meet the needs of individual
customers, small building contractors and farmers. Kanamoto is
working to increase profit-making opportunities by expanding its
business field from BtoB to BtoC.

Conforming to a range of needs with a full compensation
system

When using rental construction equipment and vehicles, there is
always a risk of accidents or theft. That’s why Kanamoto offers
a comprehensive compensation system to address these risks.
Moreover, in recent years, both the type of accidents that occur
and the scope of compensation have grown more complex, gener-
ating increasingly diverse user needs. Kanamoto has responded by
offering red-carpet service, including the assignment of inspectors
to each region to reflect customer requests and perform investiga-
tions of compensation details.

Kanamoto 2013| 9
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Percentage of net revenues by business (consolidated)

8.0%
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Fiscal 2012 operating results

L4k 458

Rental revenues

e 6,367

Sales revenues

LI AV NEET 6,826

Business total

B / Millions of Yen
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Other Businesses

“Kanamoto’s business” creates earnings
opportunities in many sectors.

Along with construction equipment rentals, Kanamoto is working to broaden earnings opportunities in various
sectors by developing operations such as its businesses related to the Steel Sales Division and the Company’s
information and telecommunications-related division.

Steel Product Sales Business

Supply of the steel products that are indispensable for civil
engineering works and construction

The steel products sales business was Kanamoto’s core business
when the Company was established, and can proudly be called
Kanamoto’s starting point. In addition to supplying general steel
products such as steel bar and H-beams, sheet piles and single
tube pipes mainly in Hokkaido, Kanamoto’s Steel Sales Division
handles contracts for various specialized works, including con-
struction of ALC (autoclave lightweight concrete) exterior walls or
insulation construction works, as well as the sale and installation
of products such as “KT roof system” insulated waterproof roofing.
By selling construction materials as well as undertaking construc-
tion work on consignment, we help customers to minimize compli-
cated procedures and slash costs.

Since being established the Steel Sales Division has maintained a
stable business, and today remains one of the leading suppliers in
Hokkaido’s steel products wholesale industry. In the years ahead,
the division will continue to supply the high-quality steel products
essential for engineering works and construction, including infra-
structure construction, that support today’s lifestyles.

Computing Products and Other Businesses

Kanamoto’s IT rental business always offers the latest models
Kanamoto’s Information Products Division has continued to achieve
substantial results. These include being the first to offer for rent in
Japan the IBM PC-AT, the most advanced model of its time and
the forerunner for today’s Windows machine standard, and being
the second company in the world - and the first in Japan - certified
by Sun Microsystems as a rental firm for Sun workstations.

Today Kanamoto continues to provide efficient hardware, as well
as propose a variety of network solutions. The computer industry
experiences remarkable progress in products and technologies,
and Kanamoto continually develops services from our customers’
point of view to ensure they can use the most advanced services
available from both a hardware and software perspective.

Providing engineering-trained manpower

The Kanamoto Group has been developing its business to dispatch
engineering-related R&D employees (specified worker dispatching
undertakings) since 2008. Securing engineers in this specialized
field, where knowledge and experience are a must, is a vital issue
because it smoothly reflects customers’ needs. Kanamoto’s human
resources are suited to the demands of many firms, and are helping
us form an even larger rental fleet.

Kanamoto 2013 | 11
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. The Kanamoto Way

BICRDAT—O2RBALRDYL. BHENERRZ
BEL TW3hFENZDEFEMLKRREEPSE
DFRBIOVWT B EEREABROSEFEHIC
AaE1—LELE.
REIGGESNTZABTHIERATLHDIEHEDHEE
—— The Kanamoto Way. Wb IE [HFENGE
DREK]|TY,

Kanamoto seeks sustainable growth, while al-
ways looking ahead to the next stage. We in-
terviewed Tetsuo Kanamoto, General Manager
of Kanamoto’s Business Coordination Head-
: concerning the Company’s specif-
tegy and future issues.
y’s orientation - The Kana-
uture of the Kanamoto
eak — can be gleaned
ssed details.

Please take a brief look back at the past year.
Since the Great East Japan Earthquake, the entire company has continuously
moved forward to assist restoration and recovery in the disaster-stricken regions.
Specifically, after opening an office last year in Kesennuma City in Miyagi Prefecture,
we followed up by establishing offices in Miyako City and Kamaishi City in Iwate
Prefecture. We sought to strengthen our response capabilities by shifting the focus
of our personnel, rental assets and other management resources.

We also established branches in Maebashi City in Gunma Prefecture and Hiroshima
South in Minami-ku in Hiroshima City, Hiroshima Prefecture, two regions that were
not devastated by the disaster. In addition, to enhance and expand the foundation of
our domestic business we added Unite Co., Ltd., which has strengths in every facet
of road works and boasts excellent name awareness and results in the industry, to
the Group in June of 2012. This brought the number of our domestic branches on
a consolidated basis to 319, and we believe this has enabled Kanamoto to broaden
the scope of its business and greatly improve our solution functions as a group.

In November of last year we exhibited as a group at BAUMA China, the global con-
struction equipment trade fair, which was held in Shanghai. We exhibited the foun-
dation and ground improvement equipment line-up from KG Flowtechno Co., Ltd.,
one of Kanamoto’s subsidiaries, and were able to showcase the superiority of that
technology’s capabilities to the world.

Last year Kanamoto reported strong operating results. How do
you see the future business climate shaping up?

| think it's fair to say that because of the large increase in construction investment
by the government under its large supplemental budget, together with the grow-
ing demand for maintenance and repairs for Japan’s aging infrastructure and the
fact private sector construction demand is steady, particularly for energy-related
needs, the immediate business environment will remain brisk. By firmly meeting
such demand we will continue to achieve operating results that exceed those
shown in our Medium-term Management Plan.

At some point, however, the day will come when restoration demand winds
down, so we must look firmly at our exit strategy at that time. Some of the steps
we are considering include a shift of the rental assets and employees currently
concentrated in the Tohoku region to other areas of Japan or overseas, the
expansion of our business areas, and improvements to our business efficiency.
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What about capital investment?

For the fiscal year ended October 2012, total capital investment in rental assets
exceeded ¥21.0 billion, marking the second consecutive business period of in-
creases. We are planning ambitious capital investment for this fiscal year as well.

What are Kanamoto’s plans for expansion of its
domestic branch network in the future?

To strengthen our capacity to support full-scale earthquake disaster recovery,
we are proceeding with plans to establish several new branches in the disaster-
stricken areas in the future. We also will proceed to aggressively strengthen our
domestic business base in areas that were not stricken by the disaster, with priority
on metropolitan areas and on regions that currently do not have any Kanamoto
branches. We will position M&A as a growth engine for the Kanamoto Group in the
future as well, in addition to establishing branches, and we intend to pursue this
activity aggressively while comprehensively verifying the results.

Please tellus a little about Kanamoto’s overseas expansion.
With regard to the countries where we are already developing bases, in China we
are responding to the economic slowdown, while in Hong Kong and Singapore
we will proceed with aggressive expansion of our operations. We also are look-
ing into the development of bases in new regions, particularly in Southeast Asian
countries. Let me add that although we have positioned the expansion of rev-
enue and earnings opportunities in the newly developing countries of Southeast
Asia, which will achieve remarkable development in the future as well, as one of
the important measures that will determine the future of the Kanamoto Group,
we are cognizant of the country risk and latent exchange rate and investment
recovery risks, and we will pursue the creation of a solid business base while
keeping the early recovery of invested capital firmly in mind.

Are there any sectors in which Kanamoto will focus its
efforts on development in terms of sales?

We will continue to undertake business development that is firmly rooted in each
region. To attract project works that are based on the strengthening of our relation-
ships with general contractors that have the capacity to expand, and to address
demand in the foundation and ground improvement sector and the roadway-re-
lated maintenance works sector, where the Kanamoto Group possesses particular
strengths, we will respond through all of the group’s firms.

What measures is the company pursuing from
aspects other than sales?

We consider our construction equipment management system to be the fount
of our earnings. Because providing customers with construction equipment that
has been scrupulously maintained is of primary importance, we will move to
upgrade and equalize our maintenance standards.

Another effort we have launched is our “business improvement project,” which
will thoroughly analyze current business processes and undertake improvements
designed to enhance profit and loss management and strengthen our competi-
tiveness. Our objective is to maximize the operating earnings from our rental
assets and improve our turnover rates.

Because we have added more than 100 new employees for two consecutive
years, we are enhancing our training systems and will cultivate employees who
possess the abilities to support Kanamoto's domestic sales and overseas devel-
opment.

As a final topic, please share your thoughts as
an individual and managing director.

In October 2014, Kanamoto will celebrate the 50th anniversary of its founding. Of
course, achieving our Medium-term Plan objectives of consolidated revenues of
¥101.3 billion and operating income of ¥8.0 billion for the Business Period ending
October 2014 (Kanamoto’s 50th Business Period) will be important. But | think that
laying the foundation to enable the Kanamoto Group to develop over 100 years,
including both the years leading up to the company’s fiftieth anniversary and the
next 50 years, make this a vitally important period. So I've renewed my determina-
tion to help create a solid organization during this period and build a firm capable of
continually fulfiling its social mission.

Kanamoto 2013 | 13




Feature | The Kanamoto Way

HE | hFEMR

[ %3571 ] DFR{LICHEHEHS.
BIZBREZIREENICRALTNEET,

We will devote our efforts continuously to support activities,
while working to strengthen our “response capabilities.”
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Nearly two years have passed since Japan’s unprecedented catastrophe. In
the regions struck by the disaster, debris removal is continuing, as is decon-
tamination work involving radioactive materials resulting from the Fukushima
Daiichi nuclear power plant accident. Restoration work on social infrastruc-
ture such as sewers, roads and ports is progressing steadily as well.

To fulfill our mission, the Kanamoto Group as well is working to strengthen
and expand its “response capabilities,” and devoting its efforts to restoration
works in various locations.

HEULTITDONTLWAEEAIE] | Carrying out “debris removal” around-the-clock
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In the disaster-stricken areas still struggling

SHTZDHEZE - WIB/EENEETS with massive amounts of debris, removal

and processing operations are continuing in

RIFAIF2014 E£3RFTICAIREZ  The Ministry of the Environment has set a
ADCEEXERZEELTVETH. Y goal of completing cleanup operations by
e —ETHREARNENS TS March 2014, and Kanamoto is maintaining

its efforts to intensively supply construction
equipment and machinery parts in a manner
that will enable debris removal operations to
FUC AL TRERTSEICHE be completed as quickly as possible. What's
more, we have taken steps to strengthen our
organization and devote our total capabilities
to full-fledged restoration works.

BRWBRESET (L) CEHEZIE] (T) CRENIRE 1T M1 iEH
Kanamoto’s construction equipment carrying out debris

removal in Ishinomaki City, Miyagi Prefecture (upper photo)
and Onagawa-cho, Miyagi Prefecture (lower photo).
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[ Disaster waste removal and disposal goals and results
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Source: Excerpt from the Table of Great East Japan Earthquake Disaster Waste Removal
Works (Ministry of the Environment) released on August 7, 2012
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Along with debris removal, decontamina-
tion has become an urgent issue. In the
Decontamination Roadmap (Work Sched-
ule) released by the Ministry of the Envi-
ronment, the government specified new
evacuation designation zones in Fukushima
Prefecture in conformity with actual radia-
tion levels, and set a goal of completing
the decontamination of zones with an an-

nual radiation level of 50 millisieverts or less il .
by March 2014. Kanamoto has formed a BN CRAMFELTILUMDBE INILENT YT

Kanamoto hydraulic excavator and truck used for decontam-

support team to respond to the nuclear &= jnation work in litate Village, Fukushima Prefecture.
cident, and is working ardently to lend the

equipment needed for decontamination.
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11 Decontamination work schedule for each new evacuation designation zone FIEERE

2012 E  FY2012
(B o) 4~6

10~20mSv/FE DX 1%

Zones with 10-20mSv/year

5~10mSv/EDX %
Zones with 5-10mSv/year

1~5mSv/EDX1E Zones with 1-5mSv/year

E1I$IJBEIZH(20~50msw$) | Zones with restricted entry (20-50mSv/year)
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Model projects to verify decontamination results
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(%4%135~20mSv/£E) (For schools, 5-20mSv/year)

VIR & X 15 (50mSv/s8) | Zone where resident return will be difficult (50mSv or more/year)

ﬁ%o}*ﬁ%ﬁ} {Verification of results}
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* Establish decontamination methods for each
municipality prior to implementation of specific
decontamination.

* Appropriately incorporate technical knowledge
obtained from model projects (Cabinet Office,
Ministry of the Environment) when implementing
decontamination.

Source: Prepared based on the Decontamination

Roadmap (Ministry of the Environment) released on

January 26, 2012

BEICEFDDHAEEITE] | “Restoration works” are progressing steadily

RE TKEPER. BEFEARA Y ISDERTEN—
BBCIED. BICHICRENMENMLCHDET . A1t T)L—7
(FERE - HWERIRELEDFEDHF CORUZZRIT THDE
I+ [EE | D—EEBOINRALCVEFT,

With some restoration works for social infrastructure such as sewers,
roads and ports already underway, demand is increasing daily. The
Kanamoto Group is endeavoring to fulfill its role in supporting this
restoration through the efforts of every company in the group, even in
specialized areas such as foundation and ground improvement.
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Kanamoto’s construction equipment is being utilized for port restora- ~ Kanamoto’s construction equipment is being used for trunk road restoration projects such as repair work on
tion works in places such as Onahama Port (Fukushima Prefecture,  prefectural road 398 in Ishinomaki City, Miyagi Prefecture (upper photo) and expansion work on roads in Sanriku

upper photo) and Ishinomaki Port (Miyagi Prefecture, lower photo) (lower photo and photo at right).
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Committed to ensuring Japan’s safety and peace of mind.
Fulfilling our construction equipment rental obligations.

BaELHET BT IOBEMIRIFDRE,
FRIZUHOBRAIREEE

Redevelopment of bridges and other infrastructure has become an urgent topic.
This photograph shows Kanamoto’s “Bridge Dragon” bridge inspection vehicle.
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Repair and replacement of Japan’s infrastructure is a pressing need
The momentum behind “disaster prevention measures” has increased since
the Great East Japan Earthquake. The acute state of infrastructure through-
out Japan was further thrown into sharp relief following an accident in which
the ceiling of the Chuo Expressway’s Sasago Tunnel collapsed suddenly in
December 2012. To take just one example, it has been 50 years since the
Tokyo Metropolitan Expressway opened to traffic. Intervals that were com-
pleted 40 or more years ago now account for 30% of the network, produc-
ing a serious situation that is evident from the deterioration visible here and
there of components such as bridge girders and piers.

According to the Ministry of Land, Infrastructure, Transport and Tourism,
the proportion of infrastructure that has been in use for 50 years or longer
since being constructed will climb rapidly in the future. Despite the fact su-
perannuation is progressing and affects not only roads but a broad range of
infrastructure including bridges, flood works and port quays as well, the rate
of progress on countermeasures remains low, and the repair or replacement
of infrastructure has become a pressing need.

Responding to the expected growth in infrastructure construction demand
Based on such current conditions, the present government has produced
a Plan to Create a Strong Nation that includes thorough disaster prevention
measures. Specifically the plan calls for investing a total of \200 trillion over
ten years to build and maintain national projects, including the construc-
tion of social infrastructure and creation of nationwide high-speed trans-
port links. The plan, which will be synchronized with the Great East Japan
Earthquake restoration effort, is expected to become a stepping stone for
overcoming Japan’s unprecedented national crisis.

The Kanamoto Group will work to maintain safety in Japan by continuing
to focus its capabilities on infrastructure construction activities aimed at
disaster prevention and mitigation, and by assisting maintenance works,
including the transportation network, beginning with the more than 670,000
bridges located throughout Japan and the Tokyo Metropolitan Expressway.
Kanamoto is well positioned to respond to the demand for maintenance
works, which is expected to grow in the future as well, with every company
in the Kanamoto Group.

ERRES50EL HFR T 2 2B ADEIS | Percentage of infrastructure constructed 50 or more years ago
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Wave of industry reorganization promotes trend toward
consolidation among major firms

Even as the impact that the Plan to Create a Strong Nation will have on Japan'’s con-
struction investment remains uncertain, there is a heightened sense of anticipation
within the construction industry concerning the introduction of a budget that empha-
sizes disaster prevention and mitigation measures.

While there is a similar expectation in the construction equipment rental industry that
outfits the construction industry, the equipment rental industry continues to reorga-
nize and with each passing year the management environment grows increasingly
severe, a situation best exemplified by the growing tendency toward concentration
into a small number of large multiregional operators, such as Kanamoto. Although
the domestic and overseas markets boast total revenues of approximately one tril-
lion yen and is comprised of roughly 2,000 companies engaged in the construction
equipment rental business, the ability to always offer high-quality equipment rental
assets requires intensive capital investment, and a sharp distinction among firms has
begun to emerge based on funding ability and creditworthiness.

Consequently Kanamoto is seeking to expand its domestic market share by pursu-
ing a strategy of friendly business alliances and M&A with regional companies that
have already forged a solid base of operations.

Equipment procurement standard and the major role played
by construction equipment rentals

A substantial majority of Japan’s construction companies utilize rentals as the
optimal means to arrange for “the right equipment” at “the right time” and in “the
right quantity”. Rentals not only enable firms to ease the capital burden related to
construction equipment purchases, and reduce their running costs for securing,
maintaining, operating and insuring their inventory storage yard, for example, they
also help prevent expenditures from becoming fixed costs. So it's no wonder rentals
have already become the “standard” for procuring equipment and parts. This can be
clearly seen in statistics from the Japan Civil Engineering Contractors’ Association,
Inc., which show the construction equipment rental utilization rate had reached ap-
proximately 50% in 2007, the most recent year for which survey results are available.
Because many models with a high rental utilization rate are excluded from this figure,
however, the true construction equipment rental utilization rate is much higher. The
prominent role played by the construction equipment rental industry in Japan’s con-
struction business today is further highlighted by the fact rental equipment accounts
for over half of all construction equipment used at construction sites.

2009%FE 2019%E 2029%E
FY2009 FY2019 FY2029
3 AQ0, 5 0, A o, E*@E?&Eﬁﬁtﬁﬁb"/a INRTFEDIHE Change in construction investment in Japan and reliance on construction equipment rentals
EESTE #98% #25% #51%
Road bridges About 8% About 25% About 51% JS%F‘VT”'“O”S of Yen g/ﬂo) ##h/ Left axis
RRIFEEEEEE/ Private investment RR{E=E/Private sector residence
= ¥ 0, N 0, N 0, reee,
#IIEERERR OKPIF) #911% #925% #951% 70 70 [ BuAF/Public works investment i1 Rs@L/Projection
River management facilities (sluices, etc.) About 11% About 25% About 51% 60 60 ##h/Right axis
N AR EIXRBE, BEEELAN
—F7J<1LE%§J: %’93% ﬁ"]?% %"322% 50 50 - ;z;;é(;j:'?;?}Ioizzltzsﬁ;irscompany average Ministry of Land, Infrastructure, Transport and Tourism
. = B = Ministry of Ex , Trade and Industry stud
Sewerage conduits About 3% About 7% About 22% gg ;18 — et ($912) /Sub-contractors inistry of Economy, Trade and Industry study
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l% }_51 mS /0 ff\’J1 9 /O m48 /0 20 20 Note: Figures are discontinuous from 2002, owing to the elimination from this study of five types of
Port quays About 5% About 19% About 48% 10 10 highly prevalent equipment, including vehicles for high level work, fans and generators.
A BEEE TM21 FEELERE] 0 ‘ 0 s EEEERRABCRR [TA4FERBARREL ] _
Source: Mir#stry of Land, Infray;tructire, Transport and Tourism, White Paper on Land, Infrastructure, Transport and Tourism in Japan, 2009 ‘01 '02 '03 '04 '05 '06 '07 '08 '09 10 11 12 Source: Ministry of Land, Infrastructure, Transport and Tourism Policy Bureau, Fiscal 2012 Consruction Investment Outiook
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Aggressively developing and introducing new products
and strengthening our areas of expertise.
Enhancing Kanamoto’s solution function through technological innovation.
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Business development that takes advantage of
“technology” to create Kanamoto’s strengths

Actively developing new products that incorporate the latest tech-
nologies is another of Kanamoto’s strong points. One example is the
“Bridge Dragon,” a highly efficient bridge inspection vehicle based
on Kanamoto’s original design. We've also introduced a range of
construction equipment that is registered in NETIS*, the New Tech-
nology Information System managed by Japan’s Ministry of Land,
Infrastructure, Transport and Tourism. The “LED battery floodlight”
developed by our New Products Office, for example, has already
resulted in numerous orders from general contractors because it
helps significantly reduce power consumption and CO2. Kanamoto
also markets microturbine generators manufactured by the U.S. firm
Capstone Turbine Corporation, which have been delivered to do-
mestic biomass power generation facilities and are already produc-
ing results. Kanamoto will continue to develop its rental business in
other sectors in the future.

Qur capabilities in handling systems and work methods for the
foundation and ground improvement sector are another Kanamoto
advantage. We boast an ample lineup of special construction equip-
ment for ground improvement, plus teams of ground improvement
specialists at companies within the group, enabling us to lend a
hand for works at locations such as petroleum industrial complexes
where deep underground construction work, underwater work and
thorough prevention of ground sinking and subsidence are abso-
lutely essential.

*Database of technical information accumulated in the Ministry of Land, Infrastructure,
Transport and Tourism “System of Technologies Used for Public Works Etc.”
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Pick up!

Information-aided construction contributes to worksite quality
and production efficiency improvements

“Information-aided construction” forms the backbone of construction
technology innovations being promoted by the Ministry of Land, Infra-
structure Transport and Tourism (MLIT). This program aims to achieve
production efficiency and quality control improvements through use of
the information and communication technology (ICT) advocated by the
Ministry of Internal Affairs and Communications for construction works.
The methods are already being applied at dams and other large-scale
projects. MLIT is hoping firms will adopt advanced management using
shared information obtained through operations such as works survey,
design, construction and maintenance management, and has issued
guidelines to make this technique the standard works procedure for
roads, earthwork and similar engineering projects by fiscal 2012.

The growth of information-aided construction works for national efforts
such as earthquake disaster restoration, disaster prevention measures
and the reconstruction of transportation infrastructure is anticipated
in the Plan to Create a Strong Nation mentioned earlier as well. To
address this trend, in February 2013 Kanamoto established a new
Information-aided Construction Promotion Section within its Regional
Special Procurement Sales Division, to strengthen marketing of infor-
mation-aided construction for all of the Group’s companies.

In addition to having a subsidiary within the group that possesses cer-
tain technical capabilities in information-aided construction, Kanamoto
provides the latest information-aided construction-related devices and
construction equipment in cooperation with Sooki Co., Ltd., a measur-
ing instruments specialty firm. Kanamoto also is lending its full support
to the introduction of information-aided construction by holding man-
agement seminars with trained specialists, for example, and assisting
firms in all phases, from system adoption through operating startup.
This is yet another way in which Kanamoto is demonstrating its “com-
prehensive capabilities.”

BXsKG7O—-77/
KG Flowtechno Co., Ltd.

it - hBURAFOTOTIvaF

Professionals in the foundation and ground improvement sector

|
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%1 Trench cutting & Re-mixing Deep wall method DE&FR
k2 Middle Pressure Injection Total System®DE&#r

KG Flowtechno Co., Ltd. is a leader in the area of foundation and ground improvement.
By specializing in two techniques in particular - the TRD method (*1), a technology to
continuously form in-ground walls of uniform thickness, and the MITS method (*2), a
technique for improving soft ground by injecting solidification material - KG Flowtechno
is helping to significantly shorten working time at construction sites and reduce costs.

*1 Trench cutting & Re-mixing Deep wall method MITS &R 1
*2 Middle Pressure Injection Total System Construction equipment used for the MITS method ©
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Genuine technical capabilities that enable Kanamoto to support
information-aided construction

171 MRS
Unite Co., Ltd.

BERITEERICGRPZR S EFR CEANFHREERBZZD LT A N KT DREICEBHN TV BRIEELICDINLTVE
T BELCAMBERICEDEG  BRMIEFETERAIDTEIR LI —F — T4 vy v—HIBRILEL THIN CEDHHZE
HLTWLE T,

Unite Co., Ltd. possesses strengths in every aspect of road works, and boasts
overwhelming name recognition and proven performance in the industry. The company
strives proactively to upgrade its technical capabilities, and is putting its efforts into
information-aided construction as well. Unite provides thorough personnel training, and
has created an organization that can support information-aided construction even for

the cutting machines, graders and finishers used for works such as road repairs.
METE (MHEEHBDEER)
Paving work (Tokyo International Airport (Haneda) Runway D)
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Kanamoto’s proprietary strategic business systems link
operating efficiency improvements to higher profit margins.
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IT governance is essential for the practice of corporate strategy
In recent years there has been a growing need to provide for “IT
governance.” Described concisely, IT governance refers to appro-
priately establishing objectives and strategies when introducing
and utilizing IT, measuring and assessing the results and risks, and
establishing mechanisms that will make the “ideal application of IT”
possible. For firms, the determination of whether IT is being utilized
effectively to improve the efficiency of operations and achieve stra-
tegic objectives is enormously important. It’s thought that in order
to use IT more effectively, activities such as system operation and
risk management should not be left to the system department, but
should be addressed as company-wide issues.

Enhancement of information systems to boost operating efficiency
Kanamoto was an industry pioneer in creating an online network in
1985 linking all its branches. In 2004, we completed the migration
of all mission-critical systems from a mainframe to an open system
and realized greater efficiency in all of our internal operations, from
managing our rental asset inventory to performing maintenance
and regular inspections, accounting treatment and credit manage-
ment, plus the selection of models for next-period introduction.
Providing “the right equipment” at “the right time” and in “the right
quantity” can be said to be the foundation of equipment rentals,
and Kanamoto’s online system makes it possible. Not only does
our online system ensure smooth equipment delivery and pickup,
it contributes significantly to the formation of a product lineup and
rental fleet that meets customers’ needs.

Kanamoto will continue its efforts to develop “IT governance,” and
work to further increase the efficiency of internal operations while
aggressively pursuing the development of proprietary systems in

the future.

HFENOERI AT LFUNIXETZYNT3—LELT
WebN—ADF—T> Y AT &R

Kanamoto has adopted a web-based open system built on a UNIX
platform for its mission-critical systems
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B A M/Millions of Yen
25,000
20,000 I
15,000 —— I
10,000 —— I
5,000 —— I
0

'08 '09 10 11 12
EBITDA* = EBITDA+3 #AU— K+ Bl F Hob +/ R
EBITDA* = EBITDA + lease fee payments + installment payment charges + purchase
payments for small-scale construction equipment and inexpensive rental
assets costing less than ¥200 thousand and depreciated within one year

Improving profit margins through optimized asset management
Kanamoto has long considered its construction equipment man-
agement system and improvements in operating efficiency to be
the wellspring of the Kanamoto Group’s earnings. The Company is
following this orientation in the Long-term Management Plan it cur-
rently is implementing as well, and has launched a business reform
project to thoroughly analyze and improve current business pro-
cesses. Through measures such as managing earnings through the
disposal of under-utilized assets, and strengthening competitiveness
by optimizing the mix of models and ages in the equipment portfolio,
the Company is working to maximize earnings and improve operat-
ing profit margins during rental equipment operating periods.

A unique financial strategy corresponding to the characteris-
tics of a stock business

Because equipment rental is a stock-based business, Kanamoto’s
ratio of interest-bearing debt is higher than in other industries. As a
financial strategy to service this debt, Kanamoto is working to in-
crease shareholders’ equity, and reducing interest-bearing debt and
streamlining its balance sheet to limit capital asset investment to
within the scope of annual cash flow.

A future-oriented investment strategy to secure the source of
Kanamoto’s earnings

Kanamoto makes average capital investments in excess of ¥15 bil-
lion annually, which results in an amortization burden corresponding
to this volume of assets. Equipment rental, however, is a business
characterized by the ability to receive a gain from the sale of used
equipment after rental earnings have been ensured. In other words,
the depreciation expenses incurred during each fiscal year become
the source of future earnings. For this reason, Kanamoto considers
its most important management indicators to be EBITDA* (oper-
ating income + depreciation and amortization expense + lease fee
payments + installment payment charges + purchase payments for
small-scale construction equipment and inexpensive rental assets)
and ROI (return on investment), rather than current year operating re-
sults, and has always worked to achieve growth in these indicators.
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Change in net assets, interest-bearing debt and D/E ratio
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A business model that can be called the “Kanamoto standard”
will boost asset profit margins.
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LM OERAESE BEL AN ILBUHBESRRAETN
Business Model for Kanamoto’s Construction-related
Businesses (Construction Equipment Rentals)

BESA IRTET RIS 5ol (BE3R)

Asset introduction Legal durable years Disposal (Scrapping)

L2IVRA

Rental revenues
FEEURA
Gain on sale

RETHIGKR TR ZXE

Timing of equipment sales
changes depending on conditions
in the used equipment market

HEEMR

Lifetime recovery
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Practicing “Rent to Sale” through flexible operating deci-
sions

The essence of Kanamoto’s business model is to recover invest-
ment outlays through rental income following the introduction of
equipment, which is ultimately disposed of through sales. One
ongoing theme in the Company’s operations has been to boost
profit margins by easing the depreciation burden and extending
the useable life of assets. For models that enjoy robust demand
in the second-hand market, however, Kanamoto must temper its
response to global market conditions. As a result, the Company’s
operations pivot on maintaining flexible assessments, attuned to
circumstances, on whether to hold assets for the long term or to
replace equipment relatively quickly.

Reliable maintenance technology and selection criteria en-
hance construction equipment asset value

At Kanamoto, the safety and functionality of our construction equip-
ment are maintained daily by the highly trained maintenance staff
assigned to all of our domestic branches. This thorough mainte-
nance enhances the asset value of the equipment that is sold sec-
ond hand.

The clearance sale value of our construction equipment is raised
even further by the fact Kanamoto selects construction equipment
that is in use around the world. Of course, one criterion used equip-
ment purchasers will rely on when selecting products is that the
parts and maintenance systems available in other countries are
similar to the networks established in Japan. In order to meet this
requirement, Kanamoto selects the leading construction equipment
manufacturers in Japan. We will continue to provide thorough main-
tenance and make strict rental equipment selections, and build the
Kanamoto brand on both rentals and secondhand equipment.

LR TIRIBERBEREEZ R T, TheimzLBEOAEAL TOET
Kanamoto sets strict selection criteria, and only introduces construction
equipment that meets its standards.
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We aim to be a firm that will usher in the “future,” and will deepen our relationship of trust with stakeholders
through Kanamoto’s CSR activities.
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his page provides a look at Kanamoto’s CSR policy. Specific activities are reported separately under the sections
T on our “Corporate Social Responsibility Report” and “Environmental Report” that begin on the next page.

Kanamoto conducts its business activities with the goal of being a “firm trusted by society and entrusted with society’s
future.” Currently these business activities are being accomplished with the support of many stakeholders, beginning with
our shareholders and investors but also encompassing groups as diverse as our customers, employees and local communities,
while showing growth overseas. We believe that building a deep relationship of trust with stakeholders, supported by proper
corporate activities, is indispensable for accomplishing our mission and achieving sustainable growth. Kanamoto has

positioned “CSR (Corporate Social Responsibility)” at the heart of its corporate management and is committed to its practice.

Reaffirming “contributing to society” as the starting point, and striving to
further enhance our corporate value.

The foundation for a relationship of trust with stakeholders is formed by the fundamental corpo-
rate activities demanded by society, including compliance, corporate governance and disclosure.
For Kanamoto, these are nothing new. That’s because our business operations have always assumed
“contributing to society through equitable and appropriate corporate activities” as a starting point,
and we have always conducted our business with this firmly in mind. Our approach to environ-
mental protection has been the same, and we have always promoted this policy proactively through
actions such as the early introduction of equipment models that meet anti-pollution statutes.
Together with the creation of earnings, which is our intrinsic purpose as a firm, we will
continue devoting ourselves to fulfilling our social responsibilities and further increasing
our corporate value in the future, through systematic CSR activities at every company of
the Kanamoto Group.

Director and Corporate Officer
and Administration Division Manager

Hiroyuki Isono
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Increase “social value” through activities based on compliance.
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Actively implementing legal compliance training activities
with the goal of spreading a compliance outlook

Establishing a compliance organization and working incessantly to
strengthen employee training and compliance systems are abso-
lute prerequisites for fulfilling a firm’s social responsibilities. Kana-
moto has prepared ethics rules to serve as a standard concerning
compliance, and taken steps to strengthen observance of laws and
ethics regulations throughout the entire organization, centered on
a Compliance Committee chaired by Kanamoto’s President and
CEO. The Company works to ensure every individual is thoroughly
familiar with these guidelines, and manages its organization in ac-
cordance with these materials. These include preparing a hand-
book detailing the Company’s employee conduct standards, which
we distribute to every employee, and creating an environment
where employees can access compliance information easily using
Kanamoto’s Intranet.

We also have actively undertaken measures to strengthen our com-
pliance organization, including the creation of a helpline within the
Company as a channel for receiving internal reports and consul-
tations concerning violations of the law or employee misconduct.

Strengthening Kanamoto’s corporate governance system to
improve sound management

Kanamoto recognizes that corporate governance is the foundation
for increasing the value of Kanamoto’s operations to society, and is
working aggressively to improve the efficiency and soundness of its
management.

For management decision-making, we further increased manage-
ment transparency by introducing an outside director system, and
clarified supervisory authority and responsibilities for the execution
of Company activities through the introduction of a corporate officer
system in 2001. In addition, in January 2006 Kanamoto created a
more flexible management organization by shortening the term of
office for directors to one year from two years. To audit its man-
agement activities, the Company has adopted an Audit Committee
system. The Audit Committee is comprised of seven members (four
of whom are outside auditors). This committee fulfills an important
role in strengthening Kanamoto’s corporate governance organiza-
tion. It regularly participates in meetings of the Board of Directors,
gathers information as a liaison between the Auditing Office and the
outside auditing firm, conducts internal audits on all aspects of the
Company’s businesses, and audits the legality and appropriateness
of directors’ duties throughout the Group.

HFEMDA=KRL—MHINT 2 R FH]
Kanamoto’s corporate governance organization
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Enhancement and operation of a company-wide internal
control system

To respond appropriately and implement measures to prevent a
recurrence if unforeseen circumstances that will have a serious ef-
fect on Company operations have occurred or might occur, the
Company has prepared an Emergency Response Manual (Con-
tingency Plan). One measure to further clarify these activities is
Kanamoto’s internal controls reporting system, which all of the
Company’s employees have been united in supporting since the
system was placed into full-scale operation in the Business Period
ended October 2009.

To ensure the effectiveness of Kanamoto’s company-wide inter-
nal controls and each activity process, during the Business Pe-
riod ended October 2012 guidance and training programs were
conducted by the Internal Control Promotion Office at 67 offices,
and internal controls similar to Kanamoto’s were also established
and put into operation at 11 Kanamoto Group companies. We will
respond resolutely throughout the Company when applying the in-
ternal control reporting system in the future.

In addition, we have taken steps to further strengthen internal con-
trols and compliance at the Company and each group company by
having the Internal Control Promotion Office take over the work of
the Audit Office when the name of the Internal Control Promotion
Office is changed to the Internal Control Audit Office from the busi-
ness period ending October 2013.

MEBEHIHEE R ICKB18E - HETOT S LDEF

Instruction and training program conducted by the Internal Control Promotion Office
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Shareholders receive issues of the Kanamoto Examiner four times a year
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Enhance fair and speedy disclosure and IR activities
Kanamoto has always practiced fair, highly transparent and prompt
information disclosure. To release information on a timely basis,
Kanamoto posts information on the Tokyo Stock Exchange TD-
net system, while also reporting it promptly on Kanamoto’s web-
site, where English translations of the documents disclosing the
information are also made available. All documents and pamphlets
communicating information about the Company and the Kana-
moto Group, including videos of the Company’s financial state-
ment briefings and briefing materials distributed to participants, the
Kanamoto Examiner quarterly issued to shareholders and the An-
nual Report, can be viewed on the Company’s website.
Kanamoto also considers direct conversations with its stakehold-
ers to be an important aspect of its disclosure efforts. Kanamoto
actively exhibits at IR events, including the Tokyo Stock Exchange
IR Fair for individual investors, Sapporo Stock Exchange individual
investor briefing meetings and the Nikkei IR Fair for individual inves-
tors, and holds company briefings throughout Japan each year.
Kanamoto also holds quarterly briefings with securities analysts
and domestic institutional investors, who serve as an information
source, and implements IR activities overseas.

Bolster proper control and security of personal information
Kanamoto handles a vast amount of personal information pertain-
ing to clients, shareholders and investors and other stakeholders.
Accordingly, the Company formulated a Privacy Policy (Personal
Information Protection Policy) to ensure appropriate management
of this data. We also have a reliable system in place for responses
and countermeasures in the event personal data is leaked outside
the Company.

One example of Kanamoto’s commitment to personal data protec-
tion is its use of the latest encryption technologies to strengthen
Internet security and protect information sent to individuals making
inquiries via the Company’s website.

2ETHRENICHEL TOSEARERR T SEHAS
Kanamoto actively holds briefings throughout Japan for individual
investors

REFEFFOMELICH T BRI H
DFERDENTBDBRVBADVEDICREHE L DHY).
#HREZD [ R2HEE | ZFHREL TEETIHICIWAE
CHFIZTHRL TOET . BEIaV IEERBICHERNE
BaVEREERLTEY. 201 2F1088AICIXO7TEE
FICHfE. R2BEFRBRICLDIRL/\MO—-ILEED
T TEFEEMZHN-TBRE REFEOEHM LICS
HTVET . INOREBERFI ORILE T KIREICHF
TEEBHRYL. 20F L EE|KEEHIT TODHRUL19
ERUR. SFEUEEKEZMGEL TO RIS 185
RICDIFEOTVET,

RKEDHFTEMDT=HIC. AMBEREISEN

HFEME BKEOMBEAFT N EFOBELAMIE
DEFHRHIRROEENICRDEERAET . EHETE.E
- BREBEVOESICEOELAMER - RETOY
TLERET BDRE NHREE—AOEYDENERKRIC
BIEHL. BTTWLDDEFIDISENLTVET,
BRI ZLOERDPBEICRDIH . EREMD
ERBBZER/RVICITVET . tNBHEMIEDIED. &
A= N—EEDEBIMENDBINPERIGEEMT S
HABBHEZITT 2RE X T TV AKMDERFE
SHEYR—PLTVET,

HAEBHEDRRTF

EfRixiiee - ERREFTEREN (2013F2ARE)
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Measures to upgrade safety and health systems

One effort on which Kanamoto concentrates is safety training, and
we have prepared a system for the prevention of worker accidents
that is spearheaded by the Safety and Health Office. This body
regularly implements in-house training courses and audits, and
works to raise safety and health awareness, and during the Busi-
ness Period ended October 2012 covered all of Kanamoto’s offices
in combination with the safety patrols operated by the safety and
health working groups at 97 offices.

These activities to strengthen Kanamoto’s safety and health sys-
tems and eliminate accidents have proven successful, and as a
result, the number of branches that have achieved a zero accident
rate for a continuous period of at least three years has increased
to 118 branches. The best record is held by 19 branches that have
not suffered any accidents for a period of at least 20 years.

Emphasizing personnel training for Kanamoto’s future
KKanamoto considers well-trained personnel who possess high-
level knowledge and skills to be the force driving sustained growth.
Kanamoto therefore concentrates on creating an organization that
encourages and nurtures the capabilities of each employee to the
maximum extent, by implementing personnel training and develop-
ment programs attuned to individuals with management duties and
those responsible for maintenance and repair.

Given the need for employees to have numerous qualifications for
technical work and maintenance and repairs in particular, Kana-
moto works diligently to train individuals engaged in these areas.
In addition to providing in-house maintenance and repair training,
Kanamoto has expanded its training system to support the acquisi-
tion of maintenance technology through participation in manufac-
turer-sponsored maintenance and repair training, and encourages
employees to obtain advanced qualifications.

In-house maintenance and repair course

Number of Repair Qualified Technicians and Operation Qualified Technicians (As of February 2013)

Quaifaion Rt

D R (R Construction Equipment Repair Technician (Expert) 9

D EREWEERET (1R Construction Equipment Repair Technician (First Class) 177

% é EEREmEE AT EE L (26R) Construction Equipment Repair Technician (Second Class) 373
B L FiREREHEGERNE Portable Generator Repair Technician 370
g t-g_.! BEEE ML Automobile Repair Technician 400
B § HAAERE Gas Welding Technician 554
E % BRARIEEREEE Organic Solvent Work Manager 200
S ERMEUREEE Hazardous Materials Handling Manager 286

2 BEIsgas Vocational Training Instructor 20

g EOREREWERE Vehicle-type Construction Equipment Operator 2213

E S BERIL—EEE Mobile Crane Operator 1437
g % KB ($55K) odr Large-scale Equipment (Special) Operating License 384
% % EHNHEEE Sling Crane Technician 646
#% 3 TJ#—7UJ7NE&RE Forklift Operator 431
S yaNIO—4%EERE Shovel Loader Operator 16

KERERITENARTT Note: Number of qualifications held is total man-qualifications.
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RIBANYMIHRLURIEICKH T 2HTEMD
RUEAERN . FRIZRELSS01E52012
Kanamoto exhibits at environmental events to explain
the Company’s efforts for the environment. This
photograph shows Kanamoto’s booth at Kankyo
Hiroba Sapporo 2012.

FEARELHEZRATHEHIC.

RNMEDH 2D HZBERELTVET .

Practicing effective activities to achieve a sustainable society.

LSV =RIEREHEES XA

LRI ER BERICE/Z" 2L 7' LTV e/EL
Y—ERATY . ZDLHFIRTHIENEROEMNERIC
DEDDRBEEBEDOEDRXAEVABDTIIEWTLE
I LU ZIDERIFHEREEDETIRE - EEIREIC
RO OKREFBEANDOEDDREZEEATVET,
BROERY. DT EMTIRRRRL > 2% S EICE)
BATHY . BHEIFAWEELZE ENDPEILRRE
HREVADDELNEE A,
HHTRISUVERBAOBRVEAE  YHEDXADER
BICPZL VW EWD ez KW ELDAHICTEIEN /2L T
O REXNRPIOAZT —VETRIR2EDREANMM
HIRBICBIMLTVET,

HUADEA L TOBRIEXRED—HI
Example of environment-friendly equipment
introduced by Kanamoto

EXBEEE -7 (Leaf)
Electric vehicle (Leaf)
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“Equipment rentals” are an environmentally-conscious
business

Rental is a service that enables customers to use equipment
through “time sharing.” So we might say rentals are an environ-
mentally-friendly business, because the more rentals are used,
the more effective the use of a resource. Consequently, rental
equipment is linked to energy savings and resource conservation
by society, and can be viewed as one solution to environmental
problems.

As described below, Kanamoto strives to maintain an ample inven-
tory of environment-friendly construction equipment. Using Kana-
moto, in other words, might be called an effective environmental
protection measure.

To help more people gain better insight into these environmental
efforts by the Company and see how Kanamoto’s businesses are
environmentally friendly, Kanamoto participates actively in various
environmental events throughout Japan with environmental action
and ecology themes.

Z=RIBADD. REBFRLICER T,

ZFhD . HFEMDGI=20T O3y
HEKIRIBEADEBEVWVOEEELLTO [HEHNEEIZR
729728 AT EMIRFID ST EMICHIAR - BERE
DREMREANDEES TNEERBL TEELE, JZOFE
R.2012FHE. BEDPFREITBHL U RZILEKDII%
P.AERGEI )T T ERMOBREBEM R EROT
WEY,

1Y —Z—XIBIEALLEDS . REREDETOLRE
FZE INEDFTENDTY =T 023> D—IRTY .
oS [REFM | ZED UL OERADEHZTE
BRI HESDH TOEET,

EXEREICS. BRBE-BHE A AEZRIBEA
DFENTIE LRIV RRBREW T T BRRAD
EXEMICHERE - BHETAREEZR T -ERETE
BEYSEALTOET,
NTVYREDEEDPIKREO/Z1988FLIK. WEELLE
FRAEMICERAL. TOEROFERDENRE - BEHFHEH A=
NDEH R I=HER. 2004F LI . (ZIFLEHPRIE
BREZIFILAIAN—ELOTVET,

Helping to preserve the environment while meeting custom-
ers’ needs. That’s Kanamoto’s green activity.

At Kanamoto, we view consideration of the global environment
as an important obligation for fulfilling our social responsibilities
as a corporation. For many years, we have been implementing a
systematic shift of rental assets to models that clear anti-pollution
statutes for gas, noise and other emissions. As of 2012, 99% of
the Company’s rental construction equipment portfolio consists of
the latest environmentally-friendly models that clear anti-pollution
regulations.

Kanamoto will fulfill its responsibility to protect the environment
even as we meet user needs. This is just one part of Kanamoto’s
green actions. In the years ahead, Kanamoto will actively continue
to upgrade its inventory to equipment that utilizes “green technolo-
gies.”

Aggressive introduction of fuel-efficient, low-emission ve-
hicles, even for corporate automobiles

At Kanamoto we have actively introduced automobiles certified as
fuel-efficient, low-emission vehicles for the Company’s own fleet, in
addition to our inventory of rental construction equipment.
Kanamoto selected hybrid automobiles as its corporate vehicles
soon after the start of mass production in 1998. As a result of con-
tinuing to upgrade our existing fleet to these fuel-efficient, low emis-
sion vehicles, since 2004 nearly all of Kanamoto’s automobiles for
corporate use have been environmentally friendly models offering
reduced environmental loads.

B REAZEH R ICRBIEB ST DR
Super-low noise construction equipment and
models that comply with Tier | emissions regulations

NTVYRNS VY
Hybrid trucks

LED/Nw 71 —R3% et
LED battery floodlight
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ErS TEMEERED AR EED.
WEL[HFEbRY MTI—7] EHRLTOET.

LB IULUR TN —TERRLTY THRR (201351 ARE)

Kanamoto and the Group companies’ operating branches in Japan (as of January 2013)

N EETF it N EEFait
St Consolidated o Consolidated
. . Kanamoto Co., Ltd. sl Kanamoto Co., Ltd. subsidiaries
Pursuing development of bases domestically and overseas after — .
B8  Hokkaido 61 19 3 0 83
H .- H (13 7
ascertaining effectiveness, to create a strong “Kanamoto network. ®_d  Tohoku 48 o 0 0 57
o B ® Kanto 27 23 1 1 52
= S & #® Chubu 17 8 0 0 25
W & & #® Kinki 4 14 0 0 18
S & [E Chugoku 2 2 0 0 4
[EATOHLRERE] [Domestic branch strategy] fl ihiko:u :] 3; g g 32
EROEEHEFTIEREDIZH. MEUFBDRLE Kanamoto’s fundamental branch strategy is to develop bases by 5 20 yushu
~: 123
emphasizing demand-based needs, including disaster recovery ‘T 85 T E China 0 11 0 0 11
)57 N K== K% . . . ) ) . =
TUT7 DUFERELEDS. EHOKERIBRTTEP works and large-scale projects in various regions, while placing o mA = Total P s o84
ABTODIIMNREDBELZRBLIEZ—AERDER branch development in the Tokyo Metropolitan Area, where both =
HTOOD . D FENOERBIEHSEIE T, SEEE public and private sector demand is concentrated, and in other
= major urban centers where there remains room for growth, at the W Lo sVEStEs © SXMESE A TRERRIEESE
A RBD M S EBREZITU. ESICHEL - SHED J 9 ’ Construction Equipment Rental Division Steel Sales Division Information Products Division
N center of its expansion strategy. _
BREEHTNEET, Kanamoto will undertake further enhancement of its branch net- 77'{7/13# )
o ) Kanamoto Alliance Group Firms
work by continuing to develop branches whose future effective- ey —— S =y
— N f R = 7 v 75
(B TCOEBRE] ness can be ascertained. Consolidated Subsidiaries Non-:on:olidated Subsidiaries Alliance Compangs
35 g #5 SHEIE 5 o _= MRS IMATARBERE
HFEMBATOEERBERBL THTEIRBLE (Overseas branch formation] HRRH7 22 b m HRsiKe o727/ Komatsu Doboku Tsusyo Co., Ltd.
TH. T TCEETRSORRE LT TOET. PEICH fissist Co. Ltd. e Flowieonne oo. Lt
N - Ly - Seven years have passed since Kanamoto first began develop- B BRAHAF Tl 0 &k (%) HRAT [ Hiﬁ%#:t:lbg7"5’(
WTIE LS RBADAEST . Lﬁ%@gff’(gﬁﬂi?‘gﬂﬁﬁ'\ ing operations in foreign countries, and in each country we are Kanatech Co., Ltd. KANAMOTO (HK) CO., LTD. Comsupply Co., Ltd.
FL AT SEESEEYF CEDIEMOIERLEE already achieving commensurate results. To serve the vigorous lo- B BASHHTENIIDZTFUVT o E_ell_garl?%to & JP Nelson Equipment (S) n B IEMNNSAE
RAATOET é¢%'€f)j{*"’(>7_¥f§‘l'ﬁ7§§’fﬁf‘\7 cal demand driven by infrastructure construction in China, which - ?;_r;amg;) Er;glneenng Co., Ltd. Ltd. SUGAKIKAI KOGYO CO., LTD.
= o B = 7 Z=lmaT B 7w is being undertaken at a rapid pace, we are not only developing Kanki Cor /orat|on B EETHRM
EEATHY. &K (FE) ERABDPENSARREMAICH bases but also expanding our construction equipment mainte- = ﬁﬁ@ﬁjﬂﬂ@g Machida Kikou Co., Ltd.
VL1~ «
BELRBAZREITRE  FETOEXERZNEIET nance and rental locations. A number of large-scale infrastructure Kyushu ‘Kensan Co,, Ltd. " ‘éol)lé;gfétfn%ss
WET construction project plans are also moving forward in Hong Kong, = ?‘ﬁﬁ%fi%‘ﬁﬂlﬁf tries Co.. Ltd fh L s K0 () DAY LRI
F/ EHSEA DK & JP Nel Equi and when efforts such as our successful indirect entry to these - ;;‘;%;;2;” ustries Lo., Lid N OL O 2VEEERBLTVET,
C E, / 0) anamoto elson QUIDment Iarge—soale projects through KANAMOTO (HK) CO., LTD. is taken T ’ Indust KC Ltd * Kanamoto is delvelopilng the sma!l equlipment ar‘1d
oyo Inaustry Lo., . tools rental business in cooperation with Japan’s
(S) PTE. Ltd. Z&&FTWLBI U AR—ILTIE, TR into account, the development of Kanamoto’s business in China B 11 MERe DIY leader Komeri Co., Ltd.
BRERLGEAYTOT T MRV TRESATHY, has accelerated. o FEOEENA SRy | r===—————— B
N P - — i i BEMIRER TR . REALE iy P
Wt )L — T DEESB CEHHDHEH B —ILRTE In Sllngapore where we have established Kgnamoto & JP Nelson EEAT Branch offices in China ;t? g rarcn Branch offices in Japan i ) Y 4
o 2 Equipment (8) PTE. Ltd., an overseas affiliate, a succession of Shanghai Jinheyuan Beiing Branch qunqmoto -y
BETAAEMOBEDRAENTOET ., large-scale projects including subways and expressways has been Engineering F Zza;r?;r%ra;;‘h _;./'
Construction Co., Ltd. m —————— K~EHRE

INBDIED . AL 7T U7 UAE IRKEEE

ordered in that country, and we anticipate demand for specialized

m N Dalian Brzinch

. . . . IR NE] -
THEML VAN AREL BEITY 7. BEXTYFELIC eqsut);nen;lf?dr tenglnlgermg xots su::h as grsyr;dﬂ:mirovemetnt \ rs s . :‘ﬁ@;;;g{%c: Qﬁf‘?,}’}*mg KI\[H
and the shield tunneling method, sectors in which the Kanamoto »:s?‘, SRR L] aniing Branc Komatsu doboka syo oM. [ASNINT |
JERIEAL TULVE % L - S o
FIRIEARL T 9. BEXMHTHLHRE. TLTRES Group possesses unique expertise. 7 o~ i rsiga'—?%;al ol E SUG:; Irl.';;n}s“pply
= R = ' aLyIs
LOWASEANFEZHRDICBAEEZRDZ LG ST In addition to these activities, Kanamoto is developing construc- i H——‘:gﬂ'r,";j:"“ o
=T DREEBHEROOED., SELEBNEEDHERE-S tion equipment rentals in Vietnam, Algeria, UAE and the Pacific rim £ 2 / N | T ! uUnETE
i ) ) . i EXERHFRLET Wuhan Branch SRFTERER
HBREREEDTNEES, region, broadening both its sales areas and business areas one by . u — Kanamoto (HK) Co, 1c. PSS o KANS " Toyo ndusty Co, Lt
one. This effort to expand our overseas operations centered on j‘u G"angmu - . R { kanamoto

the giant market in China and the remarkably developing ASEAN
countries is one of the Kanamoto Group’s most important mea-
sures. Kanamoto will continue to lay a solid foundation for its push
into overseas markets in the future.

B TORR

i EX(EBDHRRLE

ol pa o %
_Ei% Shanghai

kﬁf #sit KGIO-F2/
KG Flowtechno Co, Ltd.

A hiwezE

Kyushu Kensan Co,, Ltd.

\_ & m-nHER ~

Daiichi Machine Industries Co., Ltd. |

- BB T

Machida Kikou Co., Ltd.

S//7J 'i"—-‘)lz ;.’
ingapore \t} g h,{

— )

FE S UHR—INCHRRREL TOBIED. XM AL 7)b/I'J%AE I‘fFﬁﬁﬁTBEﬁ%l//&)lﬂ&%ﬁﬁb’((,\iT

Overseas development

In addition to developing bases in China and Singapore, Kanamoto also provides construction equipment rentals in Vietnam, Algeria, the UAE and the Pacific Rim region.
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Our “comprehensive capabilities” enable the Kanamoto Group

to provide timely, high-quality service.

N
EZEREROL 2V

Construction equipment rental

B—REE () | Daiichi Machine Industries

Co., Ltd.
BEREMOL > 2L - R

Construction equipment rentals and sales

€

(B h+ | Kanki Corporation

BEREMOL > 2L - BR5E
Construction equipment rentals and sales

(¥F) A E | Kyushu Kensan Co., Ltd. €
ERMEETHETDRBEMOL > 2 - R

Construction equipment rentals and sales
centered on foundation equipment and sales

WRIETI%(B) | Toyo Industry Co., Ltd.
S—IWNTERBEDEDHEOL 2L - BR5E
Rental and sale of equipment rr1elgted to the shield

tunneling metho

271 M) | Unite Co., Ltd.
EREHOL R - REGEBIERT €

Rental and sale of road construction equipment,
road construction works

EEWBN - FiETEY 7Y MERORRMS - ik

provision and exchange of market information

Business cooperation, technical suppon,/
1

RERI=Y MNTADHEE
Supply of modular housing units

HHREROL 2 - REHBRERT

Rental and design, manufacture and sale
of specialized construction equipment

() KG7O—=5%. | KG Flowtechno Co., Ltd.

Rental and technical development, manufacture and sale
of construction equipment for ground improvement

LS

BAOI—Y—. ENEH

Overseas customers and domestic trading companies

[ #7454 Consolidated subsidiaries  [_] JEE#&FAR#ZE  Non-consolidated subsidiaries

ZOHETRULBIIBEIBERLTHVET,

Shaded borders indicate the companies that are grouped in the same business classification.
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R FRBROL ) - R - se s €0 T

m ad— 'u‘— Domestic customers

/fzfﬂ"’a‘ﬁ_hj- er

lkcanamoto co., Itd.

LY RIVEER

Construction Equipment
Rental Division

f3E E

Steel Sales Division

Provision and exchange of market information

TREREEER T RER

1
1
1
1
1
1
Information Products Division 1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1

B BEMBOME
Supply of steel frames and
construction materials

N—4 v MEROREMS - ik

BER DR AT BLERTE

Design, manufacture and
sale of related products

k]

) HFFvy Kanatech Co., Ltd.

REI= hAYADRE - 855 -
Design and sale of modular housing units
for temporary use

gy~

1—¥—. EHE

Customers, trading companies, etc.

(2013F1A%7) (As of January 2013)

—
JEERBGEHM - AL 20

Rental of construction-related
products and parts

(B 7R | Assist Co., Ltd.

frasfhd - RRARFOL > 2L - |5
> Rental and sale of furniture, fixtures
and safety products

B 4 overseas
EBRHIFEEEE | Shanghai Jinheyuan Engineering
TIERRAT Construction Co., Ltd.

BEMWMOL > 2L - R EREM OBIHARE
Rental and sale of construction equipment, import
and export of construction materials

X (FHE) |
- KANAMOTO (HK) CO., LTD.
FRAF
BREHMOL > 2L - BR5E
Construction equipment rentals and sales

Kanamoto & JP Nelson
Equipment (S) PTE. Ltd.
TAREHEMDL > 2L - BRFE

Rental and sale of specialized engineering
works equipment

~
BAOI—Y—. BiEH

Overseas customers and trading companies

T OfHER

Other business

() hFEH Kanamoto Engineering
IV9=FVY | Co.,Ltd.
i BTREMEORE HEAMRESRE)

Dispatch of engineering-related R&D employees

(Specified Worker Dispatching Undertakings)

gy
X—H—%F

Manufacturers, etc.

GEN IBEREFRAICHL THMIEIBAL THVEEA.

(#2) SJ Rental, Inc.I&EHD/=HEHL THUELA.

1. There are no non-consolidated subsidiaries to which equity method accunting is applied.
2. SJ Rental, Inc. is not shown because its operations have been discontinued and the

company has been liquidated.

BREHT AP (10#R)

R CRRES. EHACERARRARD
L>&-fRFeadtiBE CREAL TOET,
Assist Co., Ltd. (10 branches)

Engaged in the rental of safety products such as signals or
signs for the construction industry.

BRXEHHFEPIOOZTII (18R)
BT REIMEDREBFEAMER) ZRFEL T
WET,

Kanamoto Engineering Co., Ltd. (1 branch)

Dispatch of engineering-related R&D employees
(Specified Worker Dispatching Undertakings)

B AMEE (19417)
BRARICANZEE . BREMBZEZFOL 2L
RFEEEXEZRRAL TVET,

Kyushu Kensan Co., Ltd. (19 branches)

' Construction equipment rental company headquartered

in Fukuoka Prefecture.

RETEHNSH (3HLR)

S —IVNEERMEF R ERESROL > 2R
FEREALTWET,

Toyo Industry Co., Ltd. (3 branches)
Shield tunneling method-related peripheral equipment

. rentals and sales

LEBSMFERTERRATRE (11#x)
hEE N\ REME EBEMHICEOTEEL > 2ILEDS
Ol 2R OMHASZEERBL TOET.
Shanghai Jinheyuan Engineering
Construction Co., Ltd. (11 branches)
Engaged in development of a construction equipment

rental business and construction equipment and
construction materials import and export business in

| Shanghai, People’s Republic of China.

X (F8) BRATE (181LR)
REARAMEFTBFITEREICEVTEKL
RN SDICEN - BEMMOBEHAZESZ
EELTWET,

KANAMOTO (HK) CO., LTD. (1 branch)
Engaged in development of a construction equipment
rental business and construction equipment and
construction materials import and export business in
the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region in the
People’s Republic of China.

BXEtHhF TV (12#LR)

REE I =Y NN\TADRFEERE - RFTEIT>T
- WETD,

Kanatech Co., Ltd. (12 branches)

Designs, manufactures and sells modular housing units for
construction use.

BREHHF (108LR)
EBERICANEEX. BREmBREEOL 2L
fRFTRFEREALTOET,

Kanki Corporation (10 branches)

Construction equipment rental company headquartered
in Hyogo Prefecture.

E—BREEHSH (114L5)
BREEICANEEBES BREMEESDOLVL
| L REEEERBLTOET,

| Daiichi Machine Industries Co., Ltd.
(11 branches)

Construction equipment rental company headquartered
in Kagoshima Prefecture.

371 MRS (438)
ERTEREEOLY R RERSVICERT
EEIzREALTOET,

Unite Co., Ltd. (43 branches)

Engaged in the rental and sale of road construction
equipment and the construction of road works.

BREMKG7O0—-77/ (3HR)

HRBRTEH L T EENBEREICFIAEIND5E5%
| EHOL Y 2B LORGRERTERRAL TOVET.
KG Flowtechno Co., Ltd. (3 branches)
Developing a business in the rental and design,
manufacture and sale of specialized equipment used

» for projects such as ground improvement work and
the construction of underground structures.

Kanamoto & JP Nelson Equipment (S)
PTE. Ltd. (1#=)
SUHR—IINHEREICE WO TEAREFHRERDL >
&I - RFBEH RO TA2J%EFT>TOET,
Kanamoto & JP Nelson Equipment(S)
PTE. Ltd. (1 branch)

¥ Engaged in the rental and sale of specialized
engineering works equipment and consulting in the
P hisca Republic of Singapore.
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October

EHmEEEICH
e ARmEE

Kanamoto Shoten Co.,
x Lid

1972 December

|IBAt#E
Former headquarters
building

1981 September

June

47 1998 April

—EBIRTE RS
- Notification of elevation of
4 Kanamoto § stock to the
. First Section of the Tokyo
e — ] StOCK Exchange

E . ! RS NG TR

68 June

September

2001 November

August

November

I December

RERIZEX

Award presentation ceremony

January

May

July

September

October

3A 2006

Kanamoto Shoten Co., Ltd. established
(Reorganization in Muroran, Hokkaido)

Zenchu Kanamoto appointed President and
Representative Director

E%mpany name changed to Kanamoto Co.,
td.

BIIELE LS EBEMRRMFHEE
BRAT R (FE LiEH)

LiBefREAttEIL
Shanghai Jinheyuan
Equipment Rental Co., Ltd.
head office building

AEIEE (2607 %) September

HREHLENT—F—DE5EH
LYEIVREERIUEREZRR

Taichu Kanamoto (Currently honorary
chairman) appointed President and
Representative Director

Listed on the Sapporo Stock Exchange

Listed on the Second Section of the Tokyo
Stock Exchange

Relocated head office functions in Sapporo,
Chuo Ward

HASHAMBEZFIHL
HREHT AN L2 FRHE May
EBEMERHFESHERAT S LB July

BT HRATET 17 > AFHED

LiEmEmETE
FRABIEDFRENZ
Signing ceremony with
Shanghai Mechanized
Construction Co., Ltd.

Stock elevated to the First Section of the Tokyo
Stock Exchange

HEBRFHESA October

MRE/DTENI VDT %R
SJ Rental, Inc.(J7 L) #Fatt{t

Favb—)-AHX e TR June

Kanchu Kanamoto appointed President and
Representative Director

REIEMAESHETFRME July

Honored by the Tokyo Stock Exchange with the
Commendation Award for Listed Companies,
for more than five consecutive years of annual
dividend increases following listing on the
Exchange

November

HREHKGYIF)—ZFR41L

BHEEMS IV X7 72U T 1

aXE

Converted Daiichi Machine Industries Co., Ltd.
into a subsidiary

Merged with Taniguchi Co., Ltd.

Converted Daiichi Machine Industries Co., Ltd.
into a wholly-owned subsidiary

TR -1 BFR TSV
LosIisat. KEF Y FL24%
IRt RRFTSYFL 2K
ST

Kanamoto honored with the IR Excellent
Firm Award from the Japan Association for
Individual Investors (JAII) (fourth company to
receive the award)

K (BE) BRAT &KL
(BARFRITTERX)

) X

&K (FE)BRAT
KANAMOTO (HK) CO., LTD.

Converted Kanamoto Shikoku Co., Ltd. into a
wholly owned subsidiary

September

Favb—)-AHX S ERINEH

Received the operating rights to the
construction equipment rental business of
Kanaya Lease

T F) - AKX HE LV
BRI IYFLUABKA R ZRIR
aft

Succeeded to the construction equipment
rental business of Nakano Motors

Converted Kanki Corporation into a subsidiary

SVUHR—IVICIR R ERRTH February
2t [Kanamoto & JP Nelson
Equipment (S) PTE. Ltd.] &%3f

Kanamoto concluded an alliance with Tsuruga
Kenki Lease Co., Ltd.

Converted Flowtechno Corporation, a ground
improvement engineering company, into a
subsidiary

MXSHIAT - — - hFEPE
BAREH (201 1FE11 BICEHH)

1F A MERRHETF R June

Items in black are business development Items in orange are financial information

HRAEKGYIFHI—E7a—572/ November
HNettzE&HL. FXEs#HKGT7O—
T/ EEE

Established Shanghai Jinheyuan Equipment
Rental Co., Ltd., a joint venture company to
manage Kanamoto’s first foray in a foreign
market (Shanghai)

Increased capital through a public stock
offering (2.6 million shares)

Received construction equipment rental
equipment assets and goodwill from TO
Ogasawara Co., Ltd.

Converted Kyushu Kensan Co., Ltd. into a
subsidiary

Assist Co., Ltd. made a wholly-owned
subsidiary

Shanghai Jinheyuan Equipment Rental Co.,
Ltd. signed an alliance agreement with
Shanghai Mechanized Construction Co., Ltd.

Established special benefits plan for
shareholders

Established Kanamoto Engineering Co., Ltd.

Converted SJ Rental, Inc. (Guam) into a
subsidiary

Conversion of Kyokuto Lease Co., Ltd. to a
subsidiary

Converted Toyo Industry Co., Ltd. into a
subsidiary

Converted KG Machinery Co., Ltd. into a
subsidiary

Established commitment facility with
emissions trading

Converted Narasaki Lease Co., Ltd., and
Aomori Narasaki Rental Co., Ltd., Akita
Narasaki Rental Co., Ltd., Tokyo Narasaki
Rental Co., Ltd. into a subsidiary

Established KANAMOTO (HK) CO., LTD. (Hong
Kong)

/Ct()jsorption-type merger of Kyokuto Lease Co.,
td.

Absorption-type merger of Narasaki Lease
Co., Ltd. and Aomori Narasaki Rental Co., Ltd.

Established Kanamoto & JP Nelson Equip-
ment (S) PTE. Ltd. in Singapore through a joint
venture with a local firm

Absorption-type merger with SRG Kanamoto
88.1,1|_)td. (absorption merger in November

Converted Unite Co., Ltd. into a subsidiary

KG Machinery Co., Ltd. and Flowtechno
Corporation merged and changed their name
to KG Flowtechno Co., Ltd.
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EEEIURTHRRRABRIT B 15E#19

ERBHEAR
RREERZAPITT B7EHT
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19644 (RBF1394) 10A28H

BXe
96f896E A (FMAEKEARR)

HIZHE PR
SRIRALZENG [ s —aR - ALIRAESSENG PR

fE%a—F
9678

FITEI R
32.872F %

REM
BF108318 (F1E)

EEE LS

861{@6EAM (2012F107H)
EIRHEE S

21194 (2012%10A31H}7E)
(&8, B5E. FRRFtBEZRR<)

Company Name
lkcanamoto co., ltd.

Head Office
1-19, Odori Higashi 3-chome Chuo-ku,
Sapporo, Hokkaido 060-0041 Japan

Business Coordination Headquarters
1-7-7, Shiba Daimon, Minato-ku, Tokyo
105-0012 Japan

Established
October 28, 1964

Capitalization
¥9,696 million (Paid-in capital)

Listing Exchanges
Tokyo Stock Exchange, First Section
Sapporo Stock Exchange

Stock Code
9678

Common Shares Issued and Outstanding
32,872 thousand

Fiscal Year-end
October 31

Consolidated Revenues
¥86,106 million
(Fiscal year ended October 31, 2012)

Number of Consolidated Employees
2,119 (As of October 31, 2012)

(Excluding directors and temporary or part-
time workers)
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EXRE

EEEMER R DL 2L, SRS ODIRTE.
IVOZFIII—9AT—23aY
BLUREBHEOL > 2L

FEFERT

MRS =FRRUFJRIT
=ZEUFJERERITHA S
MR AHT(EFI—RL— MRIT
M RAALFRIT

MR SAHUEERIT
mEEREEGEESEAR
MRS ETERIT
B

MR HEIOERIT
MASHFKERIT 3D

FEHE

BANS AT - U—EAERRTHR St
) v AR EH

EARKH

BA=ER

BAYALZ— b TR MERESRITIHR A&
IV ERERTTHA S
HFEMFvERIGRSHE

MR EHACEERIT

RRB LB KRGS

M RHAFRIT

Principal Businesses

Rental of construction equipment

Sale of steel products

Rental of engineering workstations and
computer peripherals

Primary Lenders

The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd.
Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking
Corporation

Mizuho Corporate Bank, Ltd.
North Pacific Bank, LTD.

The Hokkaido Bank, Ltd.

JA HOKKAIDO SHINREN

The 77 Bank, Ltd.

The Norinchukin Bank

The Daishi Bank, Ltd.

The Akita Bank CO., Ltd.

Others

Principal Shareholders

Japan Trustee Services Bank, Ltd.
ORIX Corporation

Taichu Kanamoto

Saburo Kanamoto

The Master Trust Bank of Japan, Ltd.
Komatsu Ltd.

Kanamoto Capital Company

The Hokkaido Bank, Ltd.

Tokio Marine & Nichido Fire Insurance Co., Ltd.
North Pacific Bank, LTD.

FERSI%E (S0FIR)
MRERTAFI—RL—3>
W9 s BEEHRSH
FREREEMS
FRELEEGST

MRS AME

BB et

M HINEEERR
FrREZ—VvN\UBAEH
IXVEERGMA Rt
IR MR
BHETEMNSH
BRGNS

REERR A=

MRSHITH IS
MASHR L/

MR RHEER RN

7 IA—HREett
REERTHEMASH
FHZERMSHT

FRERR IR Rt
PRANERM S 4t
BEBEEMIRH
MREHTET b T

L TEM S

BTHAERR TS
=HYEMRS S

=EAED NIV T - NAMKEH
Vo —EiRsd 13

Primary Customers (Alphabetic order)
Aichi Corporation

Caterpillar Japan Ltd.

Denyo Co., Ltd

Fudo Tetra Corporation

HANWA CO., LTD.

Hino Motors, Ltd.

HOKUETSU INDUSTRIES CO., LTD.
Isuzu Motors Limited

[TOCHU CONSTRUCTION MACHINERY CO., LTD.
ITOCHU Corporation

Kajima Corporation

KATO CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD.

Komatsu Constraction Equipment

Sale and Service Japan Ltd.

MAEDA CORPORATION

Mitsubishi Fuso Truck and Bus Corporation
MITSUI & CO., LTD

Nishimatsu Construction Co., Ltd.
OBAYASHI CORPORATION
PENTA-OCEAN CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD.
SAKAI HEAVY INDUSTRIES, LTD.
SHIMIZU CORPORATION

TADANO LTD.

Taisei Corporation

Takenaka Corporation

TOA CORPORATION

TODA CORPORATION

TSURUMI MANUFACTURING Co., Ltd.

YANMAR CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT CO., LTD.

Others

EERs

HERS

General Meeting of the Shareholders
RiGRE

Board of Directors

#HE

President

Auditors

HEE
Office of the President

MEBHRHIEE =
Internal Control and Auditing Office

Headquarters Buillding
(Sapporo, Hokkaido)

BHE

Legal Office
REWEE
Safety and Health Office

HEREARE

Market Development Office

EIATR

Operations Control Headquarters

ERGERE

Business Coordination Headquarters

L RIVEEDR

Construction Equipment Rental Division

SkEERER

Steel Sales Division
REREERR R RAR

Information Products Division
BHERB

Overseas Business Division

RRARD (EZEIEAT)
Tokyo Headquarters
(Business Coordination
Headquarters)

EBRWEREBY R AR
Business Administration Section,
Procurement Section, Business Support Section

TR

Administration Division
WHER AFR IHR
Administration Section, Personnel Section, Facilities
Management Section

EITER
Accounting Division

£E-R- A= ALH
Accounting Section 1, Accounting Section 2, Treasury & Securities Section

fRIEEEIEER
Credit Management Division

HEEER FER
Credit Management Section, Credit Analysis Section

B AT LER
Information System Division

SRAF LY R—PR- VT LS )2—2a R
System Support Section, System Solutions Section

BBt 45—

Bill Collection Center

(HLIR- SRR - KBR)
(Sapporo, Tokyo, Osaka)

ERHEE
Business Promotion Office

R RIEE

Quality Assurance Office

BERRE

Affiliated Business Office

ERmZEB

Business Development Division

Za1—7A%I9VE

New Products Office

HiRER

Used Products Sales Division

[ RERED

Regional Special Procurement Sales Divi

[REUE R B R R AR B L THER
Regional Sales Section, Ground Improvement Section,
Foundation Equipment Section,

Information-aided Construction Promotion Section

dtimiE X
Hokkaido Region

witTOyy - AT 0y ERT Oy - 2MTAy Y -
ERTOYY-BRTOYY - BETOYY - A5 - REED
Dohoku Block, Hokumou Block, Dotou Block,

Sorachi Block, Doou Block, Nittan Block, Donan Block,
Specialized Equipment Division, Temporary Scaffolding Division

At
Tohoku Region

HFHRI/Ov-EFIOv0 - HRETOyY - EHTOVY -
W70y -Re7nys-#eElrynyy

Aomori Block, lwate Block, Akita Block, Miyagi Block,
YYamagata Block, Fukushima Block, Niigata & Toyama Block

BRI
Kanto Region

ERIET Oy RERIT OV - EHETOYY -
mERIOyY

Kitakanto Block, Higashikanto Block, Shutoken Block,
Nishikanto Block

A EE AR X
Kinki & Chubu Region

RAEIOYYE&ITOYY
Tokai Block, Kinki Block
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{&8 | Board of Directors
(20135F2R17E) (As of February 2013)

H##1% Directors

&KX EBEHh*

Kanchu Kanamoto *

RREFRALR
President and CEO

BEE {-%F*
Hitoshi Narita *
EHIE

Division

By Az
Hiroyuki Isono *

HRER

e B

Yuichi Asano *
EEEIER

Division

HR Bz
Yasuyuki ljiri
J:NEE T

Outside Director

R

E5&E® Auditors

Division Manager, Business Administration

Division Manager, Administration Division
General Manager, Office of the President

Division Manager, Credit Management

R (A &% #BE

Nobuhito Utatsu ** Tetsuo Kanamoto **

FRIRERR EEREABER

Division Manager, Accounting Division LY BIVEERR

Executive Division Manager, Business
Coordination Headquarters Division and
Construction Equipment Rental Division

FH H—* itr #H—*

Masakazu Hirata * Keiichi Kitakata *

LY BN EESRIEEDBR LY BINEELBE

HIRER R Division Manager, Construction Equipment

Deputy Division Manager, Construction Rental Division
Equipment Rental Division

Division Manager, Used Products Sales

Division

&k @B Rl #*
Tatsuo Kanamoto * Manabu Nagasaki *
LSV EERRIEE R Lo RIVEEER
LSV RERRAUBEKRER R RIS R R

Deputy Division Manager, Construction
Equipment Rental Division

Regional Manager, Hokkaido Region
Construction Equipment Rental Division

Regional Manager, Kanto Region
Construction Equipment Rental Division

wE OEH O M

Naoki Mukunashi* Kazunori Hashiguchi*
BIERIR TEREREER

Division Manager, Overseas Business Division EERRER

Division Manager, information Products
Division

General Manager, Market development
office

B8l #H=
Yuji Kamiyauchi
iz

Outside Director

EH #R
Shinroku Sawada
BEEEE

Standing Corporate Auditor

% X
Akio Hashimoto
A%

Outside Corporate Auditor

#{TIRE Corporate Officers
s &

Hiroshi Kumagai
8 A7 LS

Division Manager, Information
System Division
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®& R

Eichu Kanamoto

Standing Corporate Auditor

WH E2
Naoyuki Yokota
BENREEE

Standing Corporate Auditor

HWENEER

it EE B B Xz AX
Kiyohiro Tsuji Akira Naoi Hisao Ooba
BEER BT AR

Outside Corporate Auditor Outside Corporate Auditor Outside Corporate Auditor

GE1) *ENDEFHE L. PUTHREBERIEL THYET.

Be B (E2) *+ENDEHZIE. BHERATREBZFEL THBVET,
Satoru Toya () BRSO OTAHR_ LA ME— RIS SRR THUET .

R () BEERBABRERVCERRTERR. EEREH KL CICE
L BIVEEERRER BERABARKSHAEERTHIET.
(U XEL) (E5) RBAIF LT BT HEDDAHEREHL THY. —HHRBRBE LR
Regional Manager, Kyushu LTHVET,
Region Construction
Equipment Rental Division

-

. Asterisk indicates directors who hold the additional post of corporate
officer.

. Double asterisk indicates directors who hold the additional post of
executive corporate officer.

.Director Yasuyuki ljiri and director Yuji Kamiyauchi are outside

directors.

Auditor Akio Hashimoto, auditor Kiyohiro Tsuji, auditor Akira Naoi and

auditor Hisao Oba are outside corporate auditors.

Only the position titles at Kanamoto are shown, and official positions

being performed concurrently have been omitted.

N

w

o &

M7y
2011 (FE&23)E11A18H»5
2012 (Fr24)E10A318HZET

BABHERBEE

ERMBHER

AR SRR

LIFOZRICDOEELTE YiIz 7 H b (www.kanamoto.ne.jp) I
L THYET,
OFEfE ik OMEREER
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BERDIK:
BEES BEOBRSLURE
UBELHEECHIHEMEE. REFARK CHE W RRNEEE

LY 7oA FI1— > OBHBEP. R - BRFEAOHRTF
BRIC. FEAICIIEERRICRIRERDPROSNELE
D REBE T ZBRMEFFBEICIIAKE O MEE P E D
RIBBLEHFHLIREARDS. bDAEDRTE THL
L. ERRBICEBREZEAE LI — A ENEEICDOZ
ELTHIHEROERTFEDS—HBAMHE TOPREHE
ERFICBHEHROSNIZHDOD . HETHII5 | EHE 2489
ISBEXTDRE MU TRHRLWVEEFBEZEPHREELL,
HHTN—TDENEETHHEREML > 2V EIEEE
ICHEEL T AR D EHY . HHIERERBIREICIEP®
DPBREEDPROSNELAZDRIEIREZET . BEB/ICHEL
TH/HKMIFO—WTEIAIZICKYEEEEMEME
BITELD. ERECROEFDPSEREET EORELE
RIZROSNEEATL
— 7 IR KB TIIRG K - MK TED—EBTIE /DD
DIRAREL THEKEDHBICEEIEL /.
HHTIN—TIE RAFAKEKDER - BREREEMRE
LTI —T & ZE S /=I5 &7 o7& et Kbz
BOWTEZ 7 EIBAL DDLU RV AEED#EREE &R
M REEERODFERICE DKM LICBHEL. %
K TR BERZZRBL TSR ERITIED.
BROERS 7T ABHRERTEICEERL
TERFHIEBENLEL,
BICSEEIEBRBERRICRAZFHF OIS (MRS
ZHICTIN—TICMABZEICKY  EB DK ERBFC
TIN—TELTDOV ) 1—>a e ziRBRICEDEIEF
e BEOBBENTV ADHEDSETF TREHVET HEE
BICL Y RV BEMEHEERZRLTNDIEREDS. £
HEICEOTREBIAREMmRLEL.
FBEEICHVTIE. BRKIEIR - BRIZEAOHICERET
ICIBRR L o R M D RM (B AN B O & 4BIE X h v EH5T
HENBREL 7o Z ENC K BTRAFI I DHE/NG E DB ERAE B
DELD . 2HEICEOVTL Y ZIVRADRRTH o/
EICMAT. L RIIVEMO—EBREPEEA XL —>3>
DERBLBREDPSEERBZIIM LT, ATiZ _ LRDFE
TR DIEDPTEEL,
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LU TN —T2AROEREEREICHITDEBEBEIC DX
FL T T EEDT7I2RB0E M (FiHALL22.5%18) . &
EFHIF61EB17TERIH (F136.6%18) CiBNERERY
FU7=.

HWIFHAICRET & I F M MER S OEEHANICEKY).
INETHERRDOD D>/ HE TIXESRHSAEE
MLTHYET,

B EX IS HFBRER T E O RGEREHTE. B
BRETEPN XNTIELREEE>ERET7OVIINT
EZREICEITEEIE. REIZRER D HVEDSEME
LHOZFZBLEIEDSL 2 RIVIIAIGHTEALL7.3%18
ERYELE,

AL X (3B K3 SR =5 T O REALIERGER 75> b
EEBETE ) ZE88RF - BBREDER - HEET
EOEMICMAT. BE COREMETRLREDSOKEH
RLURA42.8%1ETHUEL.
FARIMXIGARERTEDIFD,. EXEHIEE LS
BRPERTIEHSRRICHB. BHBORK - B TEE
RERZREDHBELEMbDOTHE29.3%1E. E&#+
BHX TIEEHK - MK TEHSFSL TEANT7.7%E. M
HRBHXICDOVWTHRRDBEEEDPSFE23.1%ETHY
L7

Fo  HBRICBIT P EEEORTT LS. BXER -
BEET OEEERRY D/0—E2DhHEESTTEI DM
HlZfFL /22 EDORTHALE24.8% M ER Y EL 72,

BE. ML —TIIB T BBAFEE. EHENOTEIIN
BRICEZEDTHYETH. FETRET S LBEME
EERTERRATIL. FEFREDREDZEHIBFEEBORE
BREEH CRELDVELED AV TSIEFTEDH BN
ESADOBERMISENT 2 ETIZIZATHAM A DZEER
RERYEL,
FEBIFARTODI VM ERBBRREICKYKEZLIEMH
72LELE. KEBRBED IERFEZHFLTHYELE
SJ Rental, Inc. CKEZEMI 7 L) %, BRETED R, 18
ELTWERATOL Y ZIIVEEDRIADELSE /T2 ED
SEEL.BETAIEEWELELE.

W ERET XY M EES S UFT LIS

W iEERRSEER 92.0%

79,2808 M Gismies. 50
WzZotDEE 8.0%

(FEHEDIRNR)

HHOL U ZIIVEERRROE—HEWESR ) [EETFR].
(#R) B+ [EEF]RFTE () [EEF].
(%) N [EREF 24t ] D413, B, %A
L= XRBEEMBESFIOL U2 - RE&{T>TEIE
T BREEHUDPSBEICSISC L RIVAEEEEYZT
THEVET £ BRHBBEICRL T DSV RIVA
BEZEYZTTRHAL RV ETOTEVET.

(#F) 7 AR EEF 2] Tldft e - fRRAMREFOL
VBRI - RFETOTCEIET . MR HF Ty [(EREFR
#] TIHMRERIZYMNTADEET - RFEEITOTHEVET,
L EBEICECT. BHDPSL U RIVAEEEZEYZITT
AL BN ETOTHEVET . Ko SRUISHEISHLT
RERLZ VPN AEBALTHEIET,

F7c. 2012F6 4288 THREIFE LT b (#F) [E
Pl EBRAEMOL 2L - RFEDIED. ERIE
BIEHTOTHVET . 171 b GK) I(FHUEDSBEICIECT
LSV BEEEEBURIITEYET . £ SEBEICIE
CT.AFARER) O RIVAEEZEIZITThiEAL
ENETOTEIET,

EaEMRERIEARAT EEF4. FE LBEH]

6,826 H s 7.1%m)

&.SJ Rental, Inc. EfEFRE KEEMNIT T LXK Z
BB EFOL 2L - RFEE. BREMOBMEBAESZ
To>THYUEY,

A¥H. ERDSJ Rental, Inc.lE. 2012F98 7HFAEDE
WERICEVWTER - BEITBHZ&ZzREL.2013F9A8
BREETEFELTHUET.

LRDIED. IBEFEF RIS, B KGYIFU—.70—F
7/ (#R) . &K (F5) FRAT [FEEFHE] . Kanamoto &
JP Nelson Equipment (S) PTE. Ltd. [>AHAR—IL]1D
A DdHY) . (R KGY U —Id. EITBAN THRFEARE
BWaL> 2L THYET, 70—77/ () TlEHBEm R
PR M DM - BIE - RFEZ21TO>THIET . &K
(BFB)BRATNE. BHMISLVRIVAEEZEUZITT
EEREWEESFOL ORI - IRl BEEM OB AT
Z{T>THYEY . Kanamoto & JP Nelson Equipment
(S) PTE. Ltd.l&. > HAR—ILTEARFHERDOL > 2L -
RFEEITOTHIET,

BE. EdO #) KGF)—£70—77/ (#5) 12012
F11AI1BRTHEOKGY I F—&F st LTafL
FRKG7O—77/LTRRHIERIEL THYET,

EERREREOER BOCES  fERAIEATEALLEEE (%)
EATHR 4887
201151084 201251088
bt =) 71,086 (1.3) 86,106 (21.1)
EEFE 2,905 (9.7) 6,430 (121.3)
BREFE 2,239 (7.5) 5,932 (164.9)
L AR 2% 1,165 (11.9) 3,575 (206.7)
AV MRIFTES BOCEAM  ERISATHBLLEE R (%)
FATH 5484
201141088 201251088
EEREEEE 64,711 0.7) 79,280 (22.5)
FDMthESE 6,374 (7.9) 6,826 (7.1)
&5t 71,086 (1.3) 86,106 (21.1)
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OENEFEBOILTTEILK
BEROBEVEFITIEHEOED . BRUBOFEL M
BADURRALEMEALZD . FEBIICHLEDET . &£
fe  RERREERMREPOLELTIN—TEEDEEL T,
ERLRERO>TENWET,

OB RFADHE

BRHEANZR T TVBHE. 2V HR-IFDED. RRE
LWOASEANEENDRFEZHEED TEOWET,
FHEERTICOVTIE. MEOREDSHHDR—LIN
V1—%2ZETROTHEYBHOERRRICERELTFS
FTBHIEDS. FIEHEREBPEEBOIEHEICEHTELW

T BHL O ANRREERRERFRESRIATN D%
RE. BB TOREBRBRFOHDSEL VEERRED
m<HDERDNET .

HHIIN—T TR FIEMEBKERNO 2R EHET
e REREMREL TR TV 7ICHE T DINm DR
EHESRMER/T ERFIC. BB Q@ ZHOEL /R
ARERNEREROTMRLE. B OEBEY ZHER ICHE
HTNVEET,

RKERX D7D —ERIEIEL T UV e MO HTE
IEOZEL T BIEHRE—EEDIHEFEL THEVET

BEWLTHVET, SIEmE R ORRFEZSH M T
RUT. ABXPEEDHRMEER 1 —Y — A DHIHEL X
o EAREREDEEICKDBENRERYLEHS. R
EMRINGEER DI DH. EEHICERNTOHDE. FHith
BEYIRBEEBDIEXICEDHET .

o BABREICOZEL T R TIR2AICED BN
BRREDTID.OF - IO TFIVIBEEREDE
HRF. RE7 O T7HEEEERELIHR T 7 ADRRL
EENENORIETL 2L ZETEITTRHES VERDR
PEBIEmEHNI-URY - BRVAV&+DICER

£7, D.BHNTREABMEIRLADPSK)—BEEICHE LODOEB/IEARZBRLTEVOIET,
BRFBOER OEBUENDOIR)EA LTWEET,
LHADULRFERPASHIC DOZRL T, FaRIIBHR FAsHIE  H T —T DRI DREI BRI D EIRE EFFDE o NRMICNEE EIFONDERFEZEARFI OO BH. 2ARICHHOINRESEDPTITH. StFEED
SHRTHIEL 7, ICHBDEZA EBHRET O I RESERITERT .5 ERMEREEEDOHTIERICENTHEES REATABIMNIOZEL TR, FEITIEEFE I EMHOBERD

K RERER - (RERABALIRE M 22— - (RERABIB)I|E 1
28— REEERE/ NI EM 22— - BEEEER -
EOEXEM - IREERN - LEREEMN

Pt HEEmM > 22— BREWH > 52— L2EZEFR-
WhEHRRERF - RBEFRH

PRI G ORF RS

I IN—T T 2014F10RBETORMREEZ
RELTEVERLLED, SR ELREREDPAEEL
LTHY. %BD2HBEDONEBRIRE TN EBUBRE
LEL. REUBROBFIZUTOEEYTHIET .
ORBEAKREK. BEREFHADIIS

At ADHENLRA - KEZED RBEREHRFHOR
LX) L2V REEDERBEATOREDRRILE
ERIREEHROME EICEDTENIET,

REDREL

49BN RBUICDERL T, R FOEF IS M3
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Report of Operating Results and Financial Position for the 48th Business Period
(November 1, 2011 — October 31, 2012)

Changes in accounting principles, procedures and presentation methods

pertaining to preparation of the consolidated financial statements.

a) Beginning from this consolidated accounting fiscal
year, the Company has adopted the “Accounting
Standard for Quarterly Financial Reporting” and the
“Guidance on Accounting Standard for Quarterly
Financial Reporting.” In addition, the quarterly
consolidated financial report has been prepared in
accordance with the “Regulation for Quarterly
Consolidated Financial Statements.”

b) Changes in appraisal standards and appraisal
methods for principal assets Inventory assets

Beginning from the first quarter of the consolidated accounting
fiscal year ended October 31, 2009, the Company will apply the
“Accounting Standard for Measurement of Inventories” and will
value inventories based on the original cost method, with cost being
determined mainly by the Last-in, First-out method (amounts shown
on Balance Sheets are calculated by determining write-downs of
book value based on decline in profitability).

The affect of this change on earnings is not material.
Construction equipment

Traditionally, the Company and its domestic consolidated
subsidiaries valued construction equipment using the amount after
deduction of depreciation expense as calculated according to the
declining-balance method from the original prices, by separate fiscal
year of purchase. Beginning from the first quarter of the consolidated
accounting fiscal year ended October 31, 2009, the Company wiill
calculate the amount after deduction of depreciation expense as
calculated according to the straight-line method from the original
prices, by separate fiscal year of purchase.

As a result, the cost of revenues from operations decreased by
¥34 million, and gross profit, operating income, ordinary income
and income before taxes and adjustments increased by the same
amount, respectively, compared to what they otherwise would have
been had the accounting standards used in past periods been
applied.
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Changes in accounting standards used for normal
accounting treatment

Application of accounting standards for lease
transactions (Lessee side)

The Company traditionally accounted for finance lease transactions
other than leases that transfer ownership of the property by applying
accounting treatment based on the method applied for ordinary
rental transactions. For quarterly consolidated financial statements
pertaining to the consolidated fiscal year that begins on or after April
1, 2008, however, corporations will be able to apply the “Accounting
Standard for Lease Transactions” and the “Guidance on Accounting
Standard for Lease Transactions”, and beginning from the first
quarter of the consolidated accounting fiscal year ended October
31, 2009, the Company will apply these standards and account for
such transactions using a method similar to that used for ordinary
sale and purchase transactions. In addition, for depreciation for lease
assets related to finance lease transactions other than leases that
transfer ownership of the property, the Company has adopted the
straight-line depreciation method, using the term of the lease as the
depreciable life and a residual value of zero.

For finance lease transactions other than leases that transfer
ownership of the property for which the lease transaction starting
date predates the beginning of the first year in which the lease
accounting standard will be applied, the Company will continue to
apply the accounting practices based on the method for ordinary
rental transactions.

The affect of this change on earnings is not material.

Change in depreciation methods for principal
depreciable assets (Tangible fixed assets)

Traditionally, the Company and its domestic consolidated
subsidiaries have applied the declining balance method for
depreciation of rental equipment. Beginning from the first quarter of
the consolidated accounting fiscal year ended October 31, 2009, the
Company and its domestic subsidiaries have adopted the straight-
line depreciation method.

As a result, the cost of revenues from operations decreased by
¥1,129 million, and gross profit, operating income, ordinary income
and income before taxes and adjustments increased by the same
amount, respectively, compared to what they otherwise would have
been had the accounting standards used in past periods been
applied.

Summary of Operating Results Operating Environment

During the consolidated fiscal year under review, Japan’s economy
was affected by forces that worked against one another. Early
in the fiscal year, corporate operating performance exhibited a
recovery trend supported by the restructuring of supply chains
that had been disrupted by the Great East Japan Earthquake
and by anticipation of restoration and reconstruction demand.
The economy faced downward pressures, however, because of
global economic uncertainties, ranging from Europe’s prolonged
debt crisis and financial difficulties in the United States to China’s
economic slowdown. These factors had a negative effect on
corporate earnings as well. Personal consumption in general
also remained sluggish, despite a flurry of existing home sales
in certain metropolitan areas because of the anticipated hike in
the consumption tax. Overall, the economic situation retained its

subdued patina.

In the construction equipment rental business that is the main
business of the Kanamoto Group, a mild recovery in private sector
capital investment was evident as noted above. This investment lost
momentum as the months passed, however. Although the volume
of works continued its upward course because of restoration works
in some of the devastated regions, even with government demand
significant progress on restoration-related projects was not seen
because of recovery policy delays. In regions that were not seriously
affected by the earthquake and tsunami, on the other hand, some
disaster prevention and disaster mitigation works were initiated, but

the volume of this effort remained at a low level.

The Kanamoto Group responded to Japan’s unprecedented calamity
by positioning restoration and recovery from the Great East Japan
Earthquake as the most important policy for every company in the
group. At the same time, the Company strove to expand market
share in unaffected regions, while working to improve profit margins
through timely shifts of rental equipment and the efficient utilization
of management resources. In light of the transportation conditions
in the hardest-hit areas, Kanamoto established new branches and
shifted its construction equipment emphasis to the equipment
most in demand, and created an organization that is capable of
responding without interruption to full-scale restoration works.

Revenues were up sharply in all regions because of several factors.
The addition of Unite Co., Ltd. and its strengths in the road-related
business in particular to the group during the fiscal year under review
brought an expansion of operations, together with a concomitant

significant improvement in Kanamoto's solutions function as a group.

Furthermore, an encouraging trend was seen nationwide in rental
unit prices that resulted from small but positive improvements in the

balance of construction equipment demand-and-supply.

With regard to profits, the Company achieved earnings well above
the level of the prior consolidated fiscal year. Several factors resulted
in lower margins, including a higher burden of depreciation expense
for construction equipment, and lower profits from equipment sales
as a result of used construction equipment sales being postponed,
because of the top priority placed on supporting earthquake
restoration and recovery works. Nevertheless, rental revenues were
strong in all regions, and asset utilization ratios improved because
of the strengthening in some rental unit prices and steps taken to
optimize asset utilization.

Summary of consolidated operating results by business
segment

W Business related to the Construction Equipment Rental Division
In the construction-related businesses of the entire Kanamoto Group,
revenues and earnings were both higher. For the consolidated fiscal
year under review, consolidated revenues increased 0.7% from the
previous consolidated fiscal year to ¥64,711 milion, and operating

income rose 2.5% year-on-year to ¥2,586 million.

By region in Japan, the company was able to limit the year-on-
year decline in rental revenue in the Hokkaido Region to 10.5%,
despite lower demand from both the public and private sectors that
signaled the diminished effect of economic stimulus measures in
the previous fiscal year and a local economic slowdown. This result
reflected the Company’s overwhelming market share, plus demand
from projects such as work for the Hokkaido Shinkansen. In other
regions, demand in the Tohoku Region jumped 26.6% year-on-
year because of special demand for restoration and reconstruction
following the earthquake and heavy rainfall disasters. In the Kanto
Region, demand grew 12.4% over the previous fiscal year because
of demand for generators related to planned rolling blackouts
and liquefaction damage restoration and reconstruction demand.
Demand in the Kinki & Chubu Region, which was unaffected by
the earthquake, was driven by heavy rainfall disaster restoration
demand and private sector capital investment, rising 6.3% year-on-
year. Finally, in the Kyushu & Okinawa Region, demand was nearly
unchanged from the previous fiscal year, edging down just 0.1%,
supported by past official demand, countermeasures following an

eruption of Shinmoedake and storm disaster demand.
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Report of Operating Results and Financial Position for the 48th Business Period
(November 1, 2011 — October 31, 2012)

B Percentage of net revenues by business (consolidated)

(Millions of yen, Percentages show the change from prior year)

l Construction Equipment
Rental Business

92.0%

< Subsidiaries >

The Company’s Construction Equipment Rental Division, Daiichi
Machine Industries Co., Ltd. (a consolidated subsidiary company),
Kanki Corporation (a consolidated subsidiary company), Toyo Industry
Co., Ltd. (a consolidated subsidiary company) and Kyushu Kensan
Co., Ltd. (a consolidated subsidiary company) are engaged in the
rental and sale of foundation equipment, construction cranes, and
construction equipment and tools. These companies borrow rental
equipment assets from the Company as needed in order to meet
customer demand. In addition, the Company borrows rental assets

from each of these companies as needed to rent to other companies.

Assist Co., Ltd. (a consolidated subsidiary company) is engaged
in the rental and sale of furniture, fixtures and safety products.
Kanatech Co., Ltd. (a consolidated subsidiary company) designs
and sells modular housing units for temporary use. The Company
borrows rental assets from each of these companies as needed to
rent to other companies. Kanamoto also purchases modular housing

units for temporary use as needed to rent to its own customers.

Unite Co., Ltd. (a consolidated subsidiary), which Kanamoto
acquired on June 28, 2012 through an acquisition of shares, is
engaged in the rental and sale of road construction equipment, and
also manages a road construction business. Unite Co., Ltd. borrows
rental equipment assets from the Company as needed in order to
meet customer demand. In addition, the Company borrows rental

assets from Unite Co., Ltd. as needed to rent to other companies.

Shanghai Jinheyuan Engineering Construction Co., Ltd. (a
consolidated subsidiary; Shanghai, China) and SJ Rental, Inc. (a
consolidated subsidiary; Territory of Guam, United States), are
engaged in the rental and sale of construction equipment and tools
and the import and export of construction materials.

At its Board of Directors meeting held on September 7, 2012, the
Company resolved to dissolve and liquidate SJ Rental, Inc., and

plans to complete the liquidation in September 2013.

In addition to the above, Kanamoto has four unconsolidated
subsidiaries: KG Machinery Co., Ltd., Flowtechno Corporation,
KANAMOTO (HK) CO., LTD. (Hong Kong, China) and Kanamoto &
JP Nelson Equipment (S) PTE. Ltd (Singapore). KG Machinery Co.,
Ltd. mainly rents specialized large-scale construction equipment
in foreign countries. Flowtechno Corporation is engaged in the
technical development, manufacture and sale of construction
equipment for ground improvement works. KANAMOTO (HK) CO.,
LTD. borrows rental assets from Kanamoto and is engaged in
the rental and sale of construction equipment and tools and the
import and export of construction materials. Kanamoto & JP Nelson
Equipment (S) PTE. Ltd rents and sells specialized equipment for

engineering works in Singapore.

KG Machinery Co., Ltd. and Flowtechno Corporation merged on
November 1, 2012, with KG Machinery Co., Ltd. as the surviving
company, and as KG Flowtechno Co., Ltd. has strengthened

Kanamoto’s organization.

M Other businesses

In the steel products sales the Company is developing in Hokkaido,
sales of temporary housing materials and general steel materials
remained steady, and revenues were up 7.6% compared with
the prior consolidated fiscal year. In Kanamoto’s information and
telecommunications-related business, revenues edged up 3.8%
year-on-year, boosted by orders for large projects, the renewal of
personal computer rental periods and additional workstation rental
demand that was developed through strenuous sales efforts, as well
as steady demand in the Company’s specified worker dispatching

business.

As a result of the above factors, for the consolidated fiscal year under
review revenues for the Company's other businesses increased
7.1% from the prior consolidated fiscal year to ¥6,826 million, while
operating income was basically unchanged, up just 0.4% year-on-

year to ¥143 million.

Fiscal Year ended October 31, 2012 Consolidated Operating Results

Revenues Operating Income Ordinary Income Net Income

(Millions of yen; % change from prior year)

Net Income per Share
of Common Stock

Consolidated Fiscal Year Under Review 86,106 (21.1) 6,430
Prior Consolidated Fiscal Year 71,086 (1.3 2,905

(121.3) 5932 (1649 3,575 (206.7) ¥ 108.88
©9.7) 2,239 (7.5) 1,165 (11.9) ¥ 35.51
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Revenues

79,280 (22.5%)
Il Other Businesses 8.0%

Change in number of branches

During the consolidated fiscal year under review, Kanamoto newly
opened 8 branches and closed 5 branches.

New branches: Temporary Scaffolding Division, Temporary
Scaffolding Sapporo Materials Center, Temporary Scaffolding
Asahikawa Materials Center, Temporary Scaffolding Tomakomai
Materials Center, Miyako Branch, Kamaishi Branch, Maebashi
Branch, Hiroshima South Branch

Closed branches: Shimukappu Equipment Center, Isawa Equipment

Center, Kamisato Branch, Iwaki Chuo Branch, Higashidori Branch

Medium to long-term corporate management strategy
The Kanamoto Group has formulated a Long-term Management
Plan extending through the Business Period ending October 2014.
However, because the management environment has changed
more than initially assumed, the Company has re-set its earnings
objectives for the two remaining fiscal years as follows.

Details of Kanamoto’s management strategy are provided below.

a) Respond to the Great East Japan Earthquake and Fukushima
nuclear accident
The Kanamoto Group has declared a full response in support of

restoration and recovery work by every member of the Kanamoto

6,826 ( 7.1%

Group as its most important activity. This effort includes ground
improvement works, an activity in which Kanamoto particularly
excels, establishing a full-time team to concentrate on the Fukushima
nuclear accident, and support for decontamination operations. The
Kanamoto Group will work zealously to achieve the quick restoration

and recovery of the stricken areas.

b) Expand and enlarge Kanamoto’s domestic base of operations
Beyond the Tokyo metropolitan area where much of Japan’s public
and private sector demand is concentrated, the Kanamoto Group
is actively pursuing branch development, including M&A, in areas
west of the Kanto Region where the Company’s presence until now
has been limited. Moreover, Group firms are also working to expand
operations through cooperation centered on Kanamoto’s Regional

Special Procurement Sales Division.

c) Undertake overseas deployment

In addition to operations in mainland China, Hong Kong, Guam and
Singapore where it has established overseas affiliates, the Company
will pursue development in ASEAN countries that are exhibiting
remarkable growth.

Because the sales of high-quality used construction equipment

implemented by Kanamoto each year enhance the Company’s

Earnings objectives of new long-term management plan (Consolidated)

Business Business Business Business Business
Period ending Period ending Period ending Period ending Period ending
(Millions of yen) October 2010 October 2011 October 2012 October 2013 October 2014
Consolidated Initial plan ¥67,100 ¥68,100 ¥69,300 ¥70,700 ¥72,200
revenues Revised plan *¥70,173 *¥71,086 *¥86,106 ¥99,150 ¥101,300
Consolidated Initial plan ¥1,100 ¥1,800 ¥2,900 ¥3,800 ¥4,300
operating income  Revised plan *¥2,648 “¥2,905 "¥6,430 ¥7,120 ¥8,040

An asterisk () indicates actual figures.
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reputation, and contribute substantially to business development
in other countries, Kanamoto also will continue to offer high-quality

used construction equipment for sale.

d) Take steps to improve operating activities

Kanamoto regards adept construction equipment management,
together with improved operating efficiency, to be the foundation of
the Group’s earnings. Consequently we are taking steps to maximize
earnings during the life of rental equipment and boost operating
margins. These include launching operating improvement measures,
thoroughly analyzing and enhancing current operational processes,
strengthening loss controls and sharpening the Group’s competitive

capabilities.

Outlook for the next fiscal year (Business Period ending
October 2013)

During Kanamoto’s next consolidated fiscal year, the global
economic slowdown is expected to continue, while in the financial
market the strong yen and weak share price trends are not projected
to change. These circumstances are forecast to have a significant
adverse effect on corporate operating results. Personal consumption
will also struggle to grow. When concerns such as possible electric
power shortages, TPP issues and the timing of a consumption tax
increase as well are taken into account, the economy is projected
to remain in a situation in which the future outlook is clouded and
there is little sign of any fundamental improvement in the business

environment.

In the construction industry that is the main customer for
the Kanamoto Group, spending other than earthquake-related
investment is forecast to remain slack throughout Japan as a
whole, despite some pockets of demand such as individual home
purchases, which will be spurred by the anticipated consumption tax
hike. Public works, on the other hand, will greatly boost construction
equipment rental demand in the devastated regions as earthquake-

related restoration works are undertaken on a full-scale. In regions

other than those where earthquake recovery demand is anticipated,
however, the construction equipment rental industry is likely to
continue facing a tough management environment because of the

intense competition among the main firms in each region.

The Kanamoto Group has declared its most important policy to
be ongoing support for earthquake disaster recovery with the full
capabilities of every group firm. Together with ensuring earnings and
accomplishing its contribution to society in this area, the Company
will continue efforts to form a solid base of operations focused on
strengthening the Kanamoto Group’s presence in metropolitan
areas, and move forward with its plan to create a base for overseas

activities.

The Company also plans to continue restricting to a certain quantity
the sale of used construction equipment, which was partially
postponed in order to utilize the equipment for earthquake disaster
reconstruction, and will respond carefully to used equipment demand

by monitoring overseas markets and the exchange rate trend.

To establish a business management organization capable of
efficiently generating earnings, Kanamoto also will continue its
focus on cost reductions and efficient asset deployment, and work
to further strengthen its regional sales organization, which over the
past several years has achieved significant results. At the same
time, the Company will strive to further ensure earnings from other
avenues, including the creation of rental demand in sectors other

than construction-related market segments.

In the construction equipment rental business, rental demand is
expected to remain driven by works related to full-scale restoration
and recovery from the Great East Japan Earthquake and by disaster
prevention and disaster mitigation countermeasures, particularly
in the Tokyo metropolitan area. The full-year projection, which also
reflects the contribution to operating results of Unite Co., Ltd., which

became a Kanamoto subsidiary in June 2012, is shown in the table

Fiscal year ending October 2013 Projected Operating Results (November 1, 2012-October 31, 2013)

Revenues Operating Income  Ordinary Income Net Income

Net Income per Share
of Common Stock

below. The Company will continue to watch regional construction
demand trends closely, and work to establish a stable revenue base
and strive to open and expand new domestic sectors and markets,
while achieving synergistic effects through the efficient allocation of
employees and assets, accurate response to customers’ needs and

cooperation with domestic affiliated firms.

Although overseas operations represent only a very small percentage
of earnings at the present time, Kanamoto will continue efforts
to expand this aspect of its business. This includes the overseas
development of geoengineering-related firms, and expansion into
new areas, primarily in Southeast Asian countries. The Company will
seek to broaden its search for business opportunities in each region,
with rentals as the main focus, while continuing to give full and

proper consideration to country and business risks.

(Millions of yen)
Consolidated full-year projection 99,150 7,120 6,510 3,190 ¥97.16
Non-consolidated full-year projection 70,590 5,740 5,270 2,740 ¥83.45
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Consolidated Financial Statements

Consolidated Balance Sheets

ASSETS

October 31, 2011

October 31, 2012

Millions of yen

Millions of yen

Thousands of U.S.
dollars (Note)

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

October 31, 2011

October 31, 2012

Millions of yen

Millions of yen

Thousands of U.S.
dollars (Note)

Current assets :
Cash and deposits
Notes and accounts receivable, trade
Negotiable securities
Merchandise inventories and products
Work in process
Raw materials and supplies
Construction equipment
Income taxes receivable
Consumption tax receivable
Deferred tax assets
Other
Allowance for doubtful accounts
Total current assets

Fixed assets :
Tangible fixed assets

Rental equipment assets
Accumulated depreciation
Net rental equipment assets

Buildings and structures
Accumulated depreciation
Net buildings and structures

Machinery, equipment, vehicles and delivery equipment

Accumulated depreciation

Net machinery, equipment, vehicles and delivery equipment

Land
Other
Accumulated depreciation
Net other
Total tangible fixed assets
Intangible fixed assets
Goodwill
Other
Total intangible fixed assets
Investments and other assets
Investment securities
Deferred tax assets
Other
Allowance for doubtful accounts
Reserve for investment losses
Total investments and other assets
Total fixed assets
Total assets

¥ 20,059 ¥ 19,387 $ 243,375
16,419 23,560 295,766
350 350 4,393
621 521 6,548
33 53 668
198 213 2,676
1,557 2,578 32,362
10 10 134
103 57 726
383 616 7,733
606 719 9,029
(368) (384) (4,825)
39,975 47,683 598,587
72,929 111,689 1,402,073
(41,233) (65,644) (824,059)
31,695 46,044 578,013
20,871 22,253 279,356
(13,481) (14,565) (182,840)
7,389 7,688 96,515
5,131 5,367 67,376
(4,491) (4,771) (59,895)
639 595 7,480
29,907 29,548 370,927
1,422 1,579 19,832
(1,186) (1,301) (16,338)
236 278 3,494
69,869 84,155 1,056,432
159 192 2,415
243 203 2,558
402 396 4,974
3,202 3,196 40,131
658 622 7,809
1,866 1,947 24,445
(732) (590) (7,409)
(122) (67) (853)
4,872 5,107 64,122
75,144 89,659 1,125,528
¥ 115,120 ¥ 137,343 $1,724,116
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Current liabilities :
Notes and accounts payable, trade
Short-term bank loans
Long-term bank loans due within one year
Current portion of bonds
Lease obligations
Corporate taxes payable
Accrued bonuses to employees
Allowance for disaster losses
Accounts payable, other
Other
Total current liabilities

Long-term liabilities :
Long-term bank loans
Lease obligations
Accrued employees retirement benefits
Retirement allowances to directors and auditors
Long-term accrued expenses
Asset retirement obligations
Other
Total long-term liabilities
Total Liabilities

Net assets :
Shareholders’ equity
Capital stock
Capital surplus
Retained earnings
Treasury stock
Total shareholders’ equity
Accumulated other comprehensive income

Valuation difference on other investment securities

Translation adjustments account

Total accumulated other comprehensive income

Minority interests
Total net assets
Total liabilities and net assets

¥ 13,318 ¥ 18,011 $ 226,102
11,155 834 10,478
9,853 12,671 159,071

22 = —
1,087 1,106 13,890
322 2,344 29,432
531 774 9,721
289 10 125
7,574 9,386 117,832
1,188 1,641 20,603
45,342 46,781 587,260
17,063 25,945 325,700
1,430 3,041 38,184
37 0 12
210 - —
13,251 19,707 247,400
147 207 2,607
45 258 3,242
32,185 49,161 617,147
77,527 95,943 1,204,407
9,696 9,696 121,726
10,960 10,960 137,594
16,297 19,199 241,020
(25) @27) (345)
36,929 39,829 499,995
198 331 4,163
(42) (54) (687)
156 276 3,475
507 1,293 16,237
37,592 41,399 519,708
¥ 115,120 ¥ 137,343 $1,724,116

Note: U.S. dollar amounts have been translated from yen for convenience only, at the rate ¥79.66=US$1, the approximate exchange rate on October 31, 2012.
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Consolidated Statements of Income

Prior Consolidated
Fiscal Year Current Consolidated Fiscal Year
(From November 1, 2010 (From November 1, 2011 to October 31, 2012)
to October 31, 2011)

Thousands of U.S.

Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income

Prior Consolidated
Fiscal Year Current Consolidated Fiscal Year
(From November 1, 2010 (From November 1, 2011 to October 31, 2012)
to October 31, 2011)

Thousands of U.S.

Millions of yen Millions of yen dollars (Note)
Total revenues ¥ 71,086 ¥ 86,106 $ 1,080,929
Total cost of revenues 50,631 60,333 757,388
Gross profit 20,455 25,773 323,541
Selling, general and administrative expenses 17,550 19,343 242,821
Operating income 2,905 6,430 80,720
Non-operating revenues
Interest revenue 11 10 126
Dividend income 50 85 1,078
Insurance benefits 33 64 808
Rents received 45 53 676
Cash bonus received 5 23 291
Amortization of negative goodwill 69 69 876
Reversal of allowance for doubtful accounts — 22 284
Reversal of allowance for disaster losses — 101 1,273
Other 122 183 2,304
Total non-operating revenues 339 614 7,720
Non-operating expenses
Interest expense 792 856 10,750
Loss on sale of notes receivable 41 45 576
Other 170 209 2,636
Total non-operating expenses 1,005 1,112 13,963
Ordinary income 2,239 5,932 74,477
Extraordinary profits
Subsidies 32 177 2,228
Gain on sale of fixed assets 11 21 264
Gain on sale of investment securities 0 1 13
Gain on investment in partnership enterprise 1 — —
Gain on reversal of allowance for doubtful accounts 13 - -
Gain on termination of retirement benefit plan 1,465 — —
Gain on negative goodwill — 671 8,434
Other 9 19 246
Total extraordinary profits 1,534 891 11,188
Extraordinary losses
Loss on sale or retirement of fixed assets 132 185 2,322
Impairment loss 63 343 4,311
Loss on sale of investment securities 17 116 1,456
Valuation loss on investment securities 134 0 1
Loss from disaster 837 - -
Provision of allowance for investment losses 41 - -
Provision of allowance for doubtful accounts 1 - -
Loss on adjustment for changes of accounting standard 95 o o
for asset retirement obligations
Other 2 — -
Total extraordinary losses 1,327 644 8,091
Income before taxes and adjustments 2,446 6,179 77,574
Corporate, local and business taxes 862 2,752 34,548
Adjustment for corporate and other taxes 470 2 32
Total corporate and other taxes 1,332 2,754 34,581
Income before adjustment for minority interests (loss) 1,113 3,424 42,994
Minority interest in income (loss) (52) (150) (1,884)
Net income ¥ 1,165 ¥ 3,575 $ 44,878

Note: U.S. dollar amounts have been translated from yen for convenience only, at the rate ¥79.66=US$1, the approximate exchange rate on October 31, 2012.
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Millions of yen Millions of yen dollars (Note)
Income before adjustment for minority interests (loss) ¥ 1,113 ¥ 3,424 $ 42,994
Other comprehensive income
Valuation difference on other investment securities 51 132 1,666
Translation adjustments account 8 (5) (74)
Total other comprehensive income 43 126 1,592
Comprehensive income 1,156 3,551 44,586
(Breakdown)
Comprehensive income attributable to owners of the parent 1,214 3,695 46,395
Comprehensive income attributable to minority interests ¥ (57) ¥ (144) $ (1,809)

Note: U.S. dollar amounts have been translated from yen for convenience only, at the rate ¥79.66=US$1, the approximate exchange rate on October 31, 2012.

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets (November 1, 2011 - October 31, 2012)

Shareholders’ equity

Accumulated other
comprehensive income

,\é%;nrggro?f Common  Capital  Retained ~ Treasury Toggllgggrp- h#%ﬁ%@%i?]d cﬁj?rrgr?gy acc!%}ted Minority ~ Total net
cosrporgl?n stock surplus  earnings stock equity (Iogg)cﬂrr}t%gler at(;faunsstlr?wne%?s wqﬁgﬁgm interests ~ assets
Tg;):ﬁ:%cis Millions of yen
Balance at October 31, 2010 32,872 ¥9696 ¥10,960 ¥ 15,788 ¥ (24) ¥36,420 ¥ 147 ¥ (40) ¥107 ¥ 497 ¥ 37,025
Net income 1,165 1,165 - 1,165
Cash dividends (656) (656) - (656)
Acquisition of treasury stock ) 0) = 0)
Disposal of treasury stock ) 0 0 - 0
Other - 51 @ 49 9 58
Balance at November 1, 2011 32,872  ¥9,696 ¥10,960 ¥16,297 ¥(25) ¥36,929 ¥198 ¥ (42) ¥ 156 ¥507 ¥37,592
Net income 3,575 3,575 - 3,575
Cash dividends (656) (656) — (656)
?Ocr::ﬁﬁg a(ﬁgr?rease) from change in scope of (16) (16) - 9 2
Acquisition of treasury stock @ @ - @
Disposal of treasury stock 0 0 0 - 0
Other — 132 (12 120 812 933
Balance at October 31, 2012 32,872 ¥9,696 ¥10,960 ¥19,199 ¥(27) ¥39,829 ¥ 331 ¥ (54) ¥276  ¥1,293 ¥41,399

Shareholders’ equity

Accumulated other
comprehensive income

To Netunrealized ~ Foreign accuTr?lﬁgted
Common  Capital ~ Retained  Treasury shareholders’ holdinggain  currency Minority ~ Total net
stock surplus  eamings stock cqui onother  translation comprehensie interests  assets

secutties  adustments L

Thousands of U.S. dollars (Note)

Balance at November 1, 2011

$121,726 $137,594 $204,585 $(316) $463,580  $2,495  $(536)  $1,959

$6,365 $471914

Net income 44,878 44,878 — 44,878
Cash dividends (8,243) (8,243) — (8,243)
?:r:giﬁg a(ggrc]rease) from change in scope of (201) (201) o (339) (533)
Acquisition of treasury stock (32) (32) — (32)
Disposal of treasury stock 0 3 3 — 3
Other - 1,667 (150) 1,516 10,203 11,719

Balance at October 31, 2012

$121,726 $137,594 $241,020 $345 $499995 $4,163  $(687) $3475

$16,237 $519,708

Note: U.S. dollar amounts have been translated from yen for convenience only, at the rate ¥79.66=US$1, the approximate exchange rate on October 31, 2012.
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Prior Consolidated Prior Consolidated
Fiscal Year Current Consolidated Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Current Consolidated Fiscal Year
(From November 1, 2010 (From November 1, 2011 to October 31, 2012) (From November 1, 2010 (From November 1, 2011 to October 31, 2012)
to October 31, 2011) to October 31, 2011)
Millions of yen Millions of yen Thggﬁzr:(ch:t;'s' Millions of yen Millions of yen Thggﬁg:g(SN%ft;.S.
Cash flows from operating activities : Cash flow from investing activities :
Income before taxes and adjustments ¥ 2,446 ¥ 6,179 $ 77,575 Revenue from redemption of term deposits ¥ 50 ¥ 15 $ 188
Depreciation and amortization expense 8,835 11,071 138,980 Funds used for the purchase of tangible fixed assets (5617) (451) (5,673)
Impairment loss 63 343 4,311 Funds provided from the sale of tangible fixed assets 16 121 1,531
Amortization of goodwill 206 158 1,992 Funds used for the purchase of intangible fixed assets 9 (10) (131)
Gain on negative goodwill — (671) (8,434) Funds used for the purchase of investment securities (449) (61) (769)
Loss on sale or retirement of fixed assets 121 163 2,057 Funds provided from sale of investment securities 0 174 2,195
Installment purchases of assets for small-value rentals 38 46 577 Funds gsed for the purchasg of investments in subsidiaries resulting in - (662) (8,320)
Reclassification of cost of sales associated with disposal of construction 3 5 71 change in scope of consolidation -
equipment Funds used for the purchase of subsidiary stock 61) (50) (628)
Reclassification of cost of sales associated with disposal of rental assets 469 512 6,440 Funds used for establishment of subsidiary company (45) — -
Expenditures for acquisition of construction equipment (458) (1,238) (15,549) Funds used for short-term loans (163) — —
Expenditures for acquisition of rental assets (1,959) (1,916) (24,056) Funds provided from collection of short-term loans receivable 105 45 569
Valuation loss on investment securities 134 0 1 Other 62 44 553
Loss on sale of investment securities 16 114 1,443 Cash flow from investing activities (1,013) (835) (10,486)
Decrease in allowance for doubtful accounts (94) (151) (1,908) Cash flow from financing activities :
Increase in allowance for investment loss 41 7 88 Increase (decrease) in short-term bank loans 9,767 (2,340) (29,383)
Increase (decrease) in accrued bonuses to employees (57) 140 1,762 Funds provided by long-term bank loans 2,580 10,641 133,582
Increase (decrease) in accrued employees retirement benefits (1,304) (35) (448) Funds used to repay long-term bank loans (10,935) (12,042) (151,171)
Increase (decrease) in retirement allowances to directors and auditors 4 (205) (2,586) Funds used to redeem corporate bonds (22) (22) (276)
Increase (decrease) in allowance for disaster losses — (142) (1,788) Funds used for repayment of installment obligations (6,006) (8,423) (105,744)
Interest revenue and dividend income (61) (95) (1,204) Funds used for repayment of lease obligations (1,057) (1,253) (15,735)
Interest expense on installment purchases of rental assets 183 238 2,989 Funds used for the purchase of treasury stock 0 (2) (32
Interest expense 792 856 10,750 Funds provided from the sale of treasury stock 0 0 4
Increase in notes and accounts receivable (1,463) (1,442) (18,109) Funds used for the purchase of treasury stock of subsidiary (@) (0) (0)
(Increase) decrease in inventory (49) 39 497 Payment of dividends (656) (659) (8,282)
Increase in notes and accounts payable 261 1,165 14,630 Funds provided by payment from minority shareholders 68 27 349
Lolss on adjgstment for changes of accounting standard for asset 95 o o Cash dividends paid to minority shareholders (1) - -
retirement obligations Cash flow from financing activities 6,262) (14,074) (176,688)
Loss from disaster 887 a a Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents 4) (21) (268)
Increase in accounts payable, other 742 727 9,136 Decrease in cash and equivalents (376) (625) (7,850)
Other (232) 287 3,607 Balance of cash and equivalents at beginning of period 20,751 20,374 255,772
Subtotal 9613 16,157 202,826 Decrease in cash and equivalents in conjunction with change in
Interest and dividends received 62 95 1,205 accounting period of consolidated subsidiary B (32) (404)
Interest expense (926) (1,065) (13,373) Balance of cash and equivalents at end of period ¥ 20,374 ¥ 19,717 $ 247,518
Payments for loss on disaster (187) (137) (1,725) Note: U.S. dollar amounts have been translated from yen for convenience only, at the rate ¥79.66=US$1, the approximate exchange rate on October 31, 2012,
Refund (payment) of corporate and other taxes (1,657) (744) (9,340)
Cash flow from operating activities ¥ 6,903 ¥ 14,306 $179,593
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Non-Consolidated Financial Statements

Non-Consolidated Balance Sheets

ASSETS October 31, 2011 October 31,2012
Milions of yen Millions of yen Thggﬁ:::(chgt;.s.
Current assets :
Cash and deposits ¥ 17,761 ¥ 15,947 $ 200,195
Notes receivable, trade 2,225 2,615 32,833
Accounts receivable, trade 11,5639 12,960 162,696
Negotiable securities 350 350 4,393
Merchandise inventories and products 261 225 2,829
Work in process 33 53 667
Construction equipment 1,331 2,578 32,362
Raw materials and supplies 85 104 1,316
Prepaid expenses 208 213 2,683
Deferred tax assets 354 487 6,123
Consumption taxes receivable 88 — —
Short-term loans receivable 474 350 4,398
Other 168 198 2,491
Allowance for doubtful accounts (221) (201) (2,530)
Total current assets 34,660 35,883 450,459
Fixed assets :
Tangible fixed assets
Rental equipment 58,591 70,174 880,922
Accumulated depreciation (33,436) (38,548) (483,916)
Net rental equipment 25,154 31,625 397,005
Buildings 14,584 14,779 185,537
Accumulated depreciation (8,662) (9,183) (115,285)
Net buildings 5,922 5,596 70,252
Structures 4,840 4,923 61,810
Accumulated depreciation (3,897) (4,048) (50,816)
Net structures 942 875 10,994
Machinery and equipment 4,654 4,734 59,437
Accumulated depreciation (4,071) (4,214) (52,904)
Net machinery and equipment 583 520 6,532
Vehicle and delivery equipment 68 82 1,033
Accumulated depreciation (64) (71) (900)
Net vehicles and delivery equipment 3 10 132
Tools, furniture and fixtures 1,211 1,252 15,719
Accumulated depreciation (1,008) (1,056) (13,258)
Net tools, furniture and fixtures 203 196 2,460
Land 28,651 28,682 360,057
Construction in progress 2 21 274
Total tangible fixed assets 61,462 67,528 847,710
Intangible fixed assets
Goodwill 90 55 695
Software 145 93 1,173
Telephone subscription rights 50 52 652
Total intangible fixed assets 287 200 2,522
Investments and other assets
Investment securities 2,933 2,864 35,963
Stock of affiliated companies 3,461 4,569 57,364
Advances 9 12 152
Long-term loan to affiliated company 2,394 2,450 30,765
Claims in bankruptcy, claims in reorganization and other similar claims 125 135 1,701
Long-term prepaid expenses 28 24 303
Deferred tax assets 450 513 6,445
Insurance reserve 17 19 249
Long-term guaranty money deposited 837 836 10,505
Other 52 52 660
Allowance for doubtful accounts (1,587) (1,822) (22,880)
Reserve for investment losses (554) (898) (11,275)
Total investments and other assets 8,168 8,759 109,956
Total fixed assets 69,919 76,488 960,189
Total assets ¥ 104,579 ¥112,372 $1,410,649
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LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

October 31, 2011

October 31, 2012

Thousands of U.S.

Millions of yen Millions of yen dollars (Note)
Current liabilities :
Notes payable, trade ¥ 9114 ¥ 10,421 $ 130,824
Accounts payable, trade 2,699 3,115 39,103
Long-term bank loans due within one year 9,411 10,647 133,661
Short-term bank loans 10,000 - -
Accounts payable, other 6,345 7,342 92,167
Accrued expenses 353 412 5,174
Corporate taxes payable 286 2,107 26,458
Consumption and other taxes payable — 190 2,395
Deposits 45 147 1,850
Accrued bonuses to employees 443 488 6,134
Allowance for disaster losses 289 10 125
Equipment notes payable 291 426 5,359
Other 107 104 1,308
Total current liabilities 39,389 35,413 444,563
Long-term liabilities :
Long-term bank loans 15,648 20,575 258,291
Long-term accrued expenses 11,282 16,303 204,664
Accrued employees retirement benefits 30 - -
Retirement allowances to directors and auditors 158 - —
Provision for loss on guarantees 36 - -
Asset retirement obligations 123 126 1,590
Total long-term liabilities 27,278 37,005 464,547
Total liabilities 66,667 72,419 909,110
Net assets :
Shareholders’ equity
Capital stock 9,696 9,696 121,726
Capital surplus
Capital legal reserve 10,817 10,817 135,794
Other capital surplus 143 143 1,799
Total capital surplus 10,960 10,960 137,594
Retained earnings
Earned legal reserve 1,375 1,375 17,264
Other retained eamnings
Reserve for advanced depreciation of fixed assets 19 19 246
General reserve 13,731 13,731 172,378
Retained earnings brought forward 1,953 3,859 48,454
Total retained earnings 17,079 18,986 238,343
Treasury stock (25) (27) (345)
Total owners’ equity 37,711 39,616 497,318
Valuation and translation adjustments
Valuation difference on other investment securities 199 336 4,220
Total valuation and translation adjustments 199 336 4,220
Total net assets 37,911 39,952 501,538
Total liabilities and net assets ¥ 104,579 ¥112,372 $1,410,649

Note: U.S. dollar amounts have been translated from yen for convenience only, at the rate ¥79.66=US$1, the approximate exchange rate on October 31, 2012.
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Non-Consolidated Statements of Income Non-Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets (November 1, 2011 - October 31, 2012)
Prior Consolidated Accumulated
Fiscal Year Current Consolidated Fiscal Year Shareholders’ equity other compre-
(From November 1, 2010 (From November 1, 2011 to October 31, 2012) hensive income
0 October 31, 2011) Number of Net unrealized
- . Thousands of U.S. shares of Common Capital Retained Treasury holding gain Total net
Millions of yen Millions of yen dollars (Note) common stock surplus earnings stock (loss) on other  assets
stock securities
Total revenues ¥ 60,906 ¥ 69,091 $ 867,332 Thousands of Millons of
Total cost of revenues 44,271 48,797 612,574 shares yen
Gross profit 16,635 20,294 254,757 Balance at October 31, 2010 32,872 ¥ 9,696 ¥ 10,960 ¥ 16,303 ¥ (24) ¥ 154 ¥ 37,089
Selling, general and administrative expenses 13,816 14,618 183,512 Net income - 1,433 1,433
Operating income 2,819 5,675 71,245 Cash dividends - (656) (656)
Non-operating revenues Acquisition of treasury stock — — 0) 0)
Interest revenue 33 26 328 Disposal of treasury stock ©) - 0 0
Interest revenue on negotiable securities 0 0 8 Other — - 45 45
Dividend income 50 84 1,055 Balance at November 1, 2011 32,872 ¥ 9,696 ¥ 10,960 ¥17,079 ¥ (25) ¥ 199 ¥ 37,911
Rents received 174 163 2,056 Net income - 2,563 2,563
Insurance benefits 32 35 447 Cash dividends — (656) (656)
Cash bonus received 5 23 291 Acquisition of treasury stock — — 2 2
Reversal of allowance for disaster losses — 101 1,273 Disposal of treasury stock 0 — 0 0
Other 114 222 2,790 Other — — 136 136
Total non-operating revenues 412 657 8,253 Balance at October 31, 2012 32,872 ¥ 9,696 ¥10,960 ¥ 18,986 ¥ (27) ¥ 336 ¥ 39,952
Non-operating expenses
Interest expense 449 430 5,406 . Accumulated
) Shareholders’ equity other compre-
Loss on sale of notes receivable 39 43 545 hensive income
Provision of allowance for doubtful accounts — 225 2,826 Net unrealized
Provision of allowance for investment losses — 686 8,621 Cosrgz)nggn &?Btasl E::ﬁiigsg Trsetgiukry h%ﬂig%h%?in Tao;asle?set
Other 143 120 1,518 securities
Total non-operating expenses 632 1,506 18,917 Thousands of U.S. dollars (Note)
Ordinary income 2,598 4,825 60,581 Balance at November 1, 2011 $121,726  $137,594  $ 214,407 $(316) $2,508 $475919
Extraordinary profits Net income — 32,179 32,179
Gain on sale of fixed assets 11 0 4 Cash dividends - (8,243) (8,243)
Gain on sale of investment securities 0 0 1 Acquisition of treasury stock — — (32) (32
Subsidies — 142 1,789 Disposal of treasury stock 0 — 3 3
Reversal of provision for loss on guarantees 30 - — Other - - 1,711 1,711
Gain on termination of retirement benefit plan 1,465 — — Balance at October 31, 2012 $121,726 $137,594 $ 238,343 $ (345) $4,220 $501,538
Other 5 17 220 Note: U.S. dollar amounts have been translated from yen for convenience only, at the rate ¥79.66=US$1, the approximate exchange rate on October 31, 2012.
Total extraordinary profits 1,512 160 2,015
Extraordinary losses
Loss on sale or retirement of fixed assets 75 108 1,362
Loss on sale of investment securities 17 115 1,454
Valuation loss on investment securities 133 0 0
Loss on investment in partnership enterprise 1 — —
Provision of allowance for investment losses 73 — —
Transfer to allowance for doubtful accounts of affiliated companies 75 — —
Loss from disaster 837 — —
Loss on adjustment for changes of accounting standard for asset 83 o o
retirement obligations
Other 58 — —
Total extraordinary losses 1,356 224 2,817
Income before taxes and adjustments 2,754 4,762 59,779
Corporate, local and business taxes e 2,442 30,661
Adjustment for corporate and other taxes 543 (243) (3,061)
Total corporate and other taxes 1,321 2,198 27,599
Net income ¥ 1,433 ¥ 2,563 $ 32,179

Note: U.S. dollar amounts have been translated from yen for convenience only, at the rate ¥79.66=US$1, the approximate exchange rate on October 31, 2012.
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Kanamoto Co., Ltd.
To: The Board of Directors

Ernst & Young ShinNihon LLC.
Designated Limited Liability Partner
Managing Partner

Certified Public Accountant Yasushi IshiWaka

Designated Limited Liability Partner
Managing Partner
Certified Public Accountant Kiyohiro Saito

We have audited the Balance Sheet, Statement of Income, Statement of Changes in Net Assets and the related schedules of Kanamoto Company, Ltd. for the
48th Business Period, from November 1, 2011 through October 31, 2012, for the purpose of reporting under the provisions of Article 436 paragraph 2 (i) of the
Companies Act.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements and the Related Supplementary Schedules

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements and the related supplementary schedules in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in Japan, and for designing and operating such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements and the related supplementary schedules that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

QOur responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial statements and the related supplementary schedules based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in Japan. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements and the related supplementary schedules are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements and the related supplementary
schedules. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements
and the related supplementary schedules, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditors consider internal control relevant to the
entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements and the related supplementary schedules in order to design audit procedures that are appropri-
ate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the financial statements and the related supplementary schedules.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements and the related supplementary schedules referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position and
results of operations of the company applicable to the 48th Business Period ended March 31, 2012 in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted
in Japan.

Conflicts of interest
There are no interests between the Company and Ernst & Young ShinNihon LLC or its Partners that should be disclosed pursuant to the provisions of the Certified
Public Accountant Law.

The audit reports concerning the Company’s financial position (financial statements in Japanese for the 12 months ended October 31, 2012) are prepared by Ernst
& Young ShinNihon LLC.
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Report of the Audit Committee

Audit Report

The Audit Committee has received the audit reports prepared by each of the auditors concerning the business performance of the directors
during the 48th Business Period from November 1, 2011 through October 31, 2012. After discussing the audit results based on the reports,
we have prepared this Audit Report and report as follows as the consensus of opinion of the Audit Committee.

1. Procedures and details of the audits by the Auditors and the Audit Committee
The Audit Committee establishes the audit policies, allocation of duties and other matters, and receives reports concerning the implementa-
tion of audits and the audit result from each of the auditors as well as reports from the directors and independent auditors concerning the
execution of their duties, and requests explanations as necessary.
In addition to communicating with the Directors, the internal audit division, employees and other individuals in accordance with the stan-
dards for auditors and audits provided by the Audit Committee and in compliance with the audit policy and audit plan, and gathering
information and striving to improve the audit environment, each Corporate Auditor attended the Board of Directors meetings and other
important meetings, received reports from Directors, employees and other individuals on their execution of duties and requested expla-
nations from the Directors, other employees and other individuals when necessary, reviewed documents concerning matters such as
important decisions and conducted inspections of the business and financial condition at the Company’s Head Office and main branches.
Each Corporate Auditor also regularly received reports from the Company’s directors and system users, and requested explanations and
clarified opinions when necessary, regarding the contents of Board of Director resolutions concerning the establishment of the organization
provided in Article 100 paragraph (1) and paragraph (3) of the Companies Act Enforcement Ordinance, and the status of operation of the
organization (internal controls organization) that has been established based on said resolutions, as the organization necessary to ensure
Company directors comply with laws and the Company’s Articles of Incorporation in the execution of their duties as described in the Report
of Business Operations and to ensure the appropriateness of other Company operations. They communicated and exchanged information
with the directors and auditors of the subsidiary companies concerning the subsidiary companies, and received business reports from the
subsidiary companies as necessary. Based on the procedures described above, they studied the Report of Business Operations and the
supporting schedules pertaining to the business period.
In addition, the Corporate Auditors monitored and verified whether the independent auditor maintained an independent viewpoint and
implemented a proper audit, and received a report from the independent auditor concerning the execution of its audit, and requested
explanations as necessary. The Audit Committee also received notification from the independent auditors that the “systems to ensure
duties are performed appropriately” (as described in each of the items under Article 131 of the Corporate Accounting Regulations) had
been established in accordance with the Standards for Quality Control of Audits (Business Accounting Council, October 28, 2005), and
requested explanations as necessary. Based on the above procedures, the Audit Committee reviewed the Financial Statements (Balance
Sheet, Statement of Income, Statement of Changes in Net Assets and Notes to the Financial Statements) and the supporting schedules
and the Consolidated Financial Statements (Consolidated Balance Sheet, Consolidated Statement of Income, Consolidated Statement of
Changes in Net Assets and Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements) for the business period.

2. Result of audit
(1) Result of audit of the Report of Business Operations

(@) The Report of Business Operations and its supporting schedules fairly represent the condition of the Company in accordance with
the laws of Japan and the Articles of Incorporation of the Company.

(b) We have determined that there were no serious occurrences of dishonest or false activity or violations of any laws or the Company’s
Avrticles of Incorporation by any of the directors in carrying out the duties and responsibilities of their offices.

(c) In our opinion, the details of the Board of Directors resolutions concerning the internal controls system are appropriate. We also have
determined that there are no matters that should be highlighted as a concern with regard to the information contained in the Report
of Business Operations and the directors in carrying out their duties concerning the internal controls system.

(2) Result of audit of the Financial Statements and supporting schedules
In our opinion, the audit procedures and audit results received from the independent public accounting firm Ernst & Young ShinNihon
LLC are appropriate.

(3) Result of audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
In our opinion, the audit procedures and audit results received from the independent public accounting firm Ernst & Young ShinNihon
LLC are appropriate.

December 26, 2012

Kanamoto Co., Ltd. Audit Committee
Standing Corporate Auditor Shinroku Sawada
Standing Corporate Auditor Eichu Kanamoto
Standing Corporate Auditor Naoyuki Yokota
QOutside Corporate Auditor  Akio Hashimoto
Qutside Corporate Auditor  Kiyohiro Tsuiji
QOutside Corporate Auditor  Akira Naoi
QOutside Corporate Auditor Hisao Oba

The audit reports concerning the Company’s financial position (financial statements in Japanese for the 12
months ended October 31, 2012) are prepared by Audit Committee of Kanamoto Co., Ltd.

UHERRR
E’ﬂ‘ Kanamoto’s Audit Committee
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Cash Flow

PCFR

CF = Net income + Depreciation expense - (Cash dividends + Bonuses to direc-

tors and auditors)
PCFR = Total market capitalization + CF = Stock Price + Cash flow per share of
common stock

EBITDA

EBITDA Ratio

EBITDA = Operating income + depreciation and amortization expense

EBITDA ratio = (Total market capitalization at end of business period + interest-
bearing debt - market value of non-trade assets at end of busi-
ness period) + EBITDA

PER

PER = Total market capitalization at end of period + Net Income

PBR

PBR = ROE x PER

Net Assets

Capital Adequacy Ratio

Capital Adequacy Ratio = Shareholders’ equity + Total assets

ROE

ROE = Net income + Shareholders’ equity = EPS + BPS

ROA

ROA = Net income + Total assets
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ROE=sf#liflzt-BE&AEX
=11k 7 YEAREF R (EPS) +1#kU = DHIEE (BPS)

RRENRE
ROA=LHAMFIZ5 & E

Cash Flow

PCFR

CF = Net income + Depreciation expense - (Cash dividends + Bonuses to directors and

auditors)
PCFR = Total market capitalization + CF = Stock Price + Cash flow per share of com-
mon stock

EBITDA

EBITDA Ratio

EBITDA = Operating income + depreciation and amortization expense

EBITDA ratio = (Total market capitalization at end of business period + interest-bearing
debt - market value of non-trade assets at end of business period) +
EBITDA

EBITDA*

EBITDA* Ratio

EBITDA™* = Operating income + Depreciation expense + Other depreciation and amortiza-

tion expense + Low-price rental assets, and others

EBITDA* is an indicator used only for the construction equipment rental business and

excludes steel products and information products

PER

PER = Total market capitalization at end of period + Net Income

PBR

PBR = ROE x PER

Net Assets

Capital Adequacy Ratio

Capital Adequacy Ratio = Shareholders’ equity + Total assets

ROE

ROE = Net income + Shareholders’ equity = EPS + BPS

ROA

ROA = Net income + Total assets
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TR23F10AMEETFRDBEICDVTRR
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Released Notification Concerning Revision of Projected Operating Results for the Business Period Ending October 2011

RIHCDIEHEFRICERMEHR

Established a new branch in Iwate Prefecture for responding to the earthquake

EINY 31810 - ERIREFRICHICT 570, 201 1 F12RICEREEHR
(EFETHER) BF1RCREREEM (EFRERAM ERMLELL

SFATHREHRR. HERERMITHAR - 1on1 ZHE

To support the growing demand for restoration and recovery works,
Kanamoto opened the Miyako Branch (Shimohei-gun, lwate
Prefecture) in December 2011 and the Kamaishi Branch (Kamaishi
City, lwate Prefecture) in January 2012.

Released Financial Statements Bulletin for the 47th Business Period
and held briefing and 1-on-1 meetings for institutional investors

REFRFRED12R13H AR ERE I HEAS I VIS 1on1 £
LEL 7 B BT IR BRI R OINRMADSEHEATEOREH
EXRARBELAEEICDVWTIHBAWLEL

FPFANIKKEIDRERETEHE
[F8EFv—ryY FE>TELWRD! ICHE

Kanamoto held a briefing and 1-on-1 meetings for institutional investors on December 13
following the release of the Company’s operating results. Nobuhito Utatsu, Director and
Corporate Officer and Accounting Division Manager, provided a summary of the Company’s
operating results for the 47th Business Period and discussed the outlook for the next fiscal year.

Appeared on Radio NIKKEI “Evening Markets Investing! It’s Fun!”
program for investors

HFENDIERESVEEIET B0, TUFNIKKEID [ F BT~ —
Ty FESTELWMa-! ICERIRICHEIE TV A0 THEYET,
RIZMDR—LR—=VIZIIEEDBERE R YR F+ AN THEER /2T
%[ HFEMRIFE~—T (http://market.radionikkei.jp/9678ir/) 1 &
T TV EEWTWETD T O T I EALTH TSV,

BERBEFSFEOEILEE XUITEHUIIRICDOVTRR

To disseminate information about Kanamoto more broadly, individuals
from the Company appear regularly on the Radio NIKKEI “Evening
Markets Investing! It’s Fun!” program for investors. To enable individuals
to listen to podcasts of past broadcasts, Radio NIKKEI has created a
“Kanamoto IR Feature Page on its website (http://market.radionikkei.
ip/9678ir/), which we encourage all interested parties to access.

Released Notification Concerning Discontinuation of the System for
Retirement Allowances to Directors and Auditors and Termination Payout

FIREOEYICDOVTRR

Released Notification Concerning Dividends from Surplus

BREBEMOFIETIFICEHTAIZEAFBSUAHFICOVWTRSR

Released Notification on Policy Concerning Reduction of the Company’s Investment Unit

FATEERF RS ZRE

Held 47th Regular General Meeting of the Shareholders

1H27H. YAt EI THEATEERMER S EREOLEL, BRI
KEOMERICTRIG =12&, ERRUEU/BRIGARBIh AR hE L7,

IR7#—3.,2012KBR. RIEIRZ T A%201 2!..H:';E

Kanamoto held its 47th Regular General Meeting of the Shareholders
at the Kanamoto head office building on January 27. Many
shareholders attended on the day of the meeting, and the matters
placed on the agenda were approved and passed.

Exhibited at IR Forum 2012 Osaka and Tokyo Stock Exchange IR Festa 2012

3ABHICARERSZE S CRESN[IR74—
Z1201248R (2. FA9A. 10BICIF R ERE
74=J LTRESh [ RIIR7T252012](C &
HR. 72N HREH TR ERE |
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The Company exhibited at IR Forum 2012 Osaka, which was held on
March 3 at the Osaka International Convention Center, and exhibited
at Tokyo Stock Exchange IR Festa 2012 held at the Tokyo International
Forum on March 9 and 10. Both venues provided opportunities to
engage in “Kanamoto” public relations, including company briefings
given at Kanamoto’s booth and at separate briefing halls.

Released Three-month Consolidated Financial Report for the 48th
Business Period (Fiscal Year Ending October 2012)

BERRR THRERE IV [SAR] 2R

Held used equipment exhibitions and “March Festival” at Hokkaido branches

3A14H~16HMO3HME. dtEEMXZMT Oy 7 EEITAYID
EHET FRAB17HICIX[BAR ] LBLTENEREMT. Thth
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Kanamoto held used equipment exhibitions and sales at its branches
in the Sorachi Block and Dohoku Block in the Hokkaido Region over 3
days from March 14 to 16 and on March 17 at the Iwanai Branch,
dubbed the “March Festival.”

Held initiation ceremony and new employee training

4B1B. AR 7FAR—IL T A EFELEL /-, 201 2F E 13380 HTEL
HELTIDN, AHKEBEOHAHE - OJTEHE T SHTEELTVET,

A~XYMJAPAN2012ICHE

On April 1, Kanamoto held its new employee initiation ceremony in the 7F hall at its
head office. For fiscal 2012, 38 individuals joined the Company as its newest team
members. After the initiation ceremony they will take an active part in Company
operations at various locations following their new employee training and OJT.

Exhibited at Event JAPAN 2012

RS E R (BB RaET) 2R

Established Maebashi Branch (Maebashi City, Gunma Prefecture)

LEMEEM (ILEMHmMX) ZRMh

Established Hiroshima South Branch (Minami Ward, Hiroshima City)

ALIZEESIE IR E RO st SRFHARICEM

Participated in a joint briefing for listed companies sponsored by
the Sapporo Securities Exchange

AR B ALIRES TG AT EED LIS SRS ICEHLS
MU BEF)WLZWERBOEARERDS 20 BEL 2L
EROBRP LHDOBERRALEICDOVTIHAALEL,

LEEMTIHFEMNIIRTI72012] 2FfE

On April 11, Kanamoto also participated in a “Joint Briefing for Listed Companies”
sponsored by the Sapporo Securities Exchange, where it gave an overview of the
construction equipment rental industry and explained Kanamoto’s business
development to the many personal investors who attended.

Kanamoto Customer Thanks Fair 2012 held at various locations nationwide
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The Kanamoto Customer Thanks Fair was held this year at 11 locations
in Hokkaido and the Tohoku, Kanto and Koshin regions. Identical
events were also held by Kanki Corporation in the Kansai Region and
by Daiichi Machine Industries Co., Ltd. in Kyushu. Kanamoto will
provide a guide on its website to the events scheduled in 2013 as they
are decided.

TR24F10AMFETFROEEICOVDTHER

Released Notification Concerning Revision of Projected Operating
Results for the Business Period Ending October 2012

SFEABHAE MY HIRER K.
HEIRERMEITHRASR - 1on1ZXKHE

Released Six-Month Consolidated Financial Report for the 48th Business
Period and held briefing and 1-on-1 meetings for institutional investors

REFFEDOOA10H EEHREREBAZLE LIS 1on1 X LS
UZzo B R B HHTR ERIZER OINR AL SEE2M 4 R S
EZXBAARBELLEICDVVTTHEAVELEL 7,
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Kanamoto held a briefing and 1-on-1 meetings for institutional investors on June 10 following
the release of the Company’s operating results for the second quarter. Nobuhito Utatsu, Director
and Corporate Officer and the Division Manager of Kanamoto’s Accounting Division, provided a
summary of the interim settlement of accounts and discussed the outlook for the full year.

Converted Unite Co., Ltd. into a subsidiary

Yitid BN 2V REPER TR T EEXE2E TR
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Kanamoto acquired a majority of the shares of Unite Co., Ltd., which is developing
aroadway construction equipment rental business and a road construction works
business throughout Japan, making the company a Kanamoto subsidiary.

Participated in two IR seminars in Sapporo

7R1RICTUANIKKE! #LiRIREIF— RIA6RICIEAFIRI T 7L
ZEEBIC LR CRESN /22 DDIREIF—ICEMLEL 7

RISEEINVITATIONAL
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Together with a Radio NIKKEI Sapporo IR Seminar on July 1 and the
Daiwa IR Conference on July 6, Kanamoto participated in two IR
seminars held in Sapporo.

Supported the Nagashima Shigeo INVITATIONAL SEGA SAMMY Cup
golf tournament

7B5A~8R. ¥+ /—ZHN) =TI 7957 (Fikh) ChfEsh-RIBK
INVITATIONAL A H3I—Hy T TN Th—F AN S EBIBE, RER/ IR
MLPREERESUHELLEIN, 18ER—ILD1—T IVEERHLEL,
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Kanamoto once again supported the Shigeo Nagashima INVITATIONAL SEGA
SAMMY Cup Golf Tournament, which was held at The North Country Golf
Club (Chitose City) on July 5-8. In addition to renting temporary housing units,
toilet facilities and generators, Kanamoto provided the 18th Hole Eagle Prize.

Supported the Hokkaido Shimbun-UHB fireworks

RINEE2I1EF52012(CHE.
RBOT VAT YRODKHT %9 NTLED{L

Exhibited at Kankyo Hiroba Sapporo 2012 and converted all of the
ceiling lights at the Access Sapporo in the venue to LED

Y ERBLBI-ITA201 21ICHEL. /Ny T —KLEDI e &5
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Kanamoto exhibited at Kankyo Hiroba Sapporo 2012 where, in addition
to introducing products like its battery-powered LED floodlight, it was
responsible for a project to replace all of the 96 ceiling lights at the
Access Sapporo hall with LED lighting while the event was held.

Exhibited at IR events held in Osaka and Tokyo

8H25AREN T ANIKKE! - 7OX 74 X &4& B ABZEREITIR
37— in ABR.ZLCREA31B.9A1RICREEAIORRIRT =7
2012 STOCK WORLDIZHEL %LU 7=,
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Kanamoto exhibited at an IR seminar co-sponsored by Radio NIKKEI
and PRONEXUS Inc. in Osaka on August 25 for personal investors, and
at the customary summer Nikkei IR Fair 2012 held at STOCK WORLD on
August 31 and September 1.

Released Nine-Month Consolidated Financial Report for the 48th
Business Period (Fiscal Year Ending October 2012)

Z&XoIEAICEm
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Participated in Mini Sapporo

SHSIREB ZRENICRR

Actively developing IR activities for the next fiscal year

118168 (CHLIRRESRENG [FF EEDE AL E R F AN
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Since the start of its next business period as well, Kanamoto has been actively
developing IR activities, including participation in a briefing in Asahikawa sponsored by
the Sapporo Securities Exchange for personal investors on November 16, and exhibiting
at Nomura IR Personal Investor Fair 2012, which was held on December 14-15.

Kanamoto subsidiary KG Flowtechno exhibited at BAUMA China
2012

11A278~308. L BHERRATSS
TRESNZ/NTT - Fo1F2012(C, Hit
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On November 27-30, KG Flowtechno Co., Ltd., a Kanamoto subsidiary,
exhibited at BAUMA China 2012, which was held at the new
International Exhibition Center in Shanghai. The company exhibited
specialized equipment used for ground improvement works and
structure construction, its areas of expertise, and successfully
marketed the advance level of its quality and technology to industry-
related firms from China and overseas that had gathered at the event.

Released Financial Statements Bulletin for the 48th Business Period
and held briefing and 1-on-1 meetings for institutional investors

REFRFEND12A108 HEEHREREIIFH
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Kanamoto held a briefing and 1-on-1 meetings for institutional investors
on December 10 following the release of the Company’s operating
results. Kanchu Kanamoto, President and CEO, and Nobuhito Utatsu,
Director and Corporate Officer and Accounting Division Manager,
provided a summary of the Company’s operating results for the 48th
Business Period and discussed the outlook for the next fiscal year.

Held 48th Regular General Meeting of the Shareholders

1A29H. O/ hAHLIR CEEABEIE A M R ERMEV =LEL . H
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Kanamoto held its 48th Regular General Meeting of the Shareholders
at the Royton Sapporo Hotel on January 29. Many shareholders
attended on the day of the meeting, and the matters placed on the
agenda were approved and passed.

Exhibited at Event JAPAN 2013
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Stock Information (As of October 31, 2012)

Shareholders’ equity

¥9,696 million (paid-in capital)

Number of shares issued

32,872 thousand

Fiscal year-end

October 31

Regular General Meeting of the Shareholders

During January of each year

Date of record with respect to voting rights at a Regular
General Meeting

October 31

Date of record for distribution of year-end dividends
October 31

Date of record for distribution of interim dividends
April 30

Method of public notice

Kanamoto’s website, Nihon Keizai Shinbun*

*Public notices of Kanamoto Co., Ltd. will be released on Kanamoto’s web-
site (http://www.kanamoto.co.jp and http://www.kanamoto.ne.jp).
When the Company cannot make electronic notification because of unavoid-
able reasons, the public notices of the Company will be published in the Nihon
Keizai Shinbun.

Transfer agent

Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking Corporation

Administrative Office

Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking Corporation Transfer Agent Division
4-5, Marunouchi 1-chome, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo

Mailing address and telephone number

Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking Corporation Transfer Agent Division
T137-8081 10-11, Higashisuna 7-chome, Koto-ku, Tokyo

TEL: 0120-232-711 (free dial)

HRXDIKR (20125FE10A318HTE) Summary of Common Stock (As of October 31, 2012)

RITHEBRIX DFLE Number of shares issued 32,872,241
#kEH Number of shareholders 3,626

FIEENSX AR (1 HTDHENE1,000#k) Distribution of shares by owner (1,000 shares equal one investment unit)

SRR 9.255(28.34%)

Financial institutions

A - Z0Ofth 11,135(34.10%)
Individuals and other

ERiEmEGEE 350( 1.07%)

Registered financial instruments firms

HEEANE 4,206 (12.88%)

Foreign corporations, etc.

ZFOMDZEN  7,711(23.61%)
Other corporations

(1) BEEHA39,955#D>5. SOHTIX[EA - Z0fts] ICEHTREHEL THUET.
(F2) [ZDMDEA ] ICIFESFREREHBEREOMRPIETEFTFN THEVEY.

(Note 1) Of 39,955 treasury stock shares, 39 units are included in “Individuals and other.”
(Note 2) “Other corporations” includes four units of shares held in the name of the Japan Securities Depository Center, Inc.

#{fiF+— Share price chart

#fi (F3) /Share price (yen) H3E = (F#k) /Trading volume (1,000 shares)

1,400 14,000
1,300 hﬁ 13,000
1,200 jl: 12,000
1,100 11,000

1,000 10,000
900 9,000
800 8,000
700 7,000
600 6,000
500 5,000
400 4,000
300 3,000
200 2,000
100 1,000

Kanamoto 2013 | 79



